The Theory of Everything

By

Frank Danger

(30,000 Words)

Please Click Here to View the Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View the Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

Table of Contents	
Introduction	6
Basic Concepts of the Theory of Everything	7
What is a Theory?	7
The Basic Processes of the Universe	7
What is the Universe?	8
God's Role in How the Universe Functions	8
The Basic Components of the Universe	9
Theories and God's Universe	9
Do Scientists Manipulate the Universe?	10
Did God Create the Universe?	10
What is Nature?	11
Human Versus Nonhuman Life	11
The Male Gender Versus the Female Gender	12
What is Science?	12
What is Medical Science?	13
What is Engineering?	13
We Work with God to Manage the Universe	14
What Do We Gain by Enjoying Inventions?	14
Is The Universe Part of God?	15
Scientific Theories and God's Universe	15
Why Do We Develop Theories?	16
The Most Basic Process of the Universe	16
The Power of Our Relationship with God	16
Theories about the Creation of Human Life	17
Theories about Mental Illness	17
Theories about Education	18
A Theory about Who Is God in Our Lives?	18
A Theory about the Purpose of Religion	19
Why Do We Communicate with God?	

A Theory about the Holy Spirit?	20
Theories about How We Offend God	20
We Face Consequences for Hurting God	21
Some Sexual Behaviors that Offend God	21
Why Do Children Need to Look for God?	22
Interacting with God Leads to Achievement	22
God Has Us Under Surveillance	23
How God Maintains Human Life	23
Why Do We Need a Relationship with God?	24
Working with God to Solve Our Problems	24
God Helps Us to Know Right and Wrong	25
What Causes a Detachment from God?	25
How Do We Find God?	26
God Is the Manager of the Universe	26
Understanding the Physical Universe	27
What is the Physical Universe?	27
The Components of the Physical Universe	27
What Is Physics?	28
What is a Field?	28
Understanding the Physical Universe	29
Is the Universe Alive?	29
Is the Universe Perfect?	30
What Is an Infinite Universe?	30
Human Life Elsewhere in the Universe?	31
The Benefits of Understanding the Universe	31
How Do We Explore Our Solar System?	32
What Is a Planet?	32
What Is a Star?	33
What Is an Orbit?	33
Particles Develop Predictable Interactions	34
What Is the Theory of Everything?	35
We Must Understand the Physical Universe	35
What is the Purpose of God?	35

What Is the Purpose of the Universe?	36
What Is the Purpose of Human Life?	36
What is the Purpose of Nonhuman Life?	37
Can One Theory Teach Us Everything?	37
Can the Theory of Everything Be Universal?	38
Explaining Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons	38
Understanding Attraction and Repulsion	39
Why Do We Need a Theory of Everything?	39
What Will the Theory of Everything Accomplish?	40
The Benefits of the Theory of Everything	41
Faster and More Efficient Transportation	41
The Development of Clean Energy Generators	41
Electromagnetic Propulsion for Spaceships	42
Developing More Advanced Communications Systems	42
How Do We Create and to Destroy Particles?	43
Stimulating the Creation of Nonhuman Life	43
The Processes of the Universe That Maintain Life	44
Our Engineers Would Enjoy a Superior Advantage	44
Chemical Engineers Will Be Closer to God	45
Teachers Will Find New Ways to Develop Students	45
Student Scientists Will Work Closely with God	46
We Need Better Ways to Find God	46
Theories about Human Behaviors	47
Better Medical Treatment for the Mentally III	47
Achieving a Brotherhood and Sisterhood of Humanity	48
Achieving the Theory of Everything by Finding God	49
God Can Guide Us to Achieve Our Goals	49
We Would Benefit from Finding the Holy Spirit	49
Developing a Stronger Relationship with God	50
Better Understanding of Human Behavior	50
God's and Psychiatric Treatment the Mentally III	51
God Wants to Help Us to Find Him	51
Understanding God by Understanding His Universe	52

We All Love God and We All Love Each Other	52
Conclusion	53
We Can Come Closer to Understanding God	53
Forming a Partnership with others to Find God	53
We Can Come to Understand Human Behavior	
A Partnership between God and Humanity	54
The Role of the Holy Spirit in the Development	55
A Higher Level of Understanding God	
A New Era of Remorse and Forgiveness	
God Wants Us to Investigate Him	56

Introduction

All scientists have been dreaming about the ultimate set of concepts that will allow us to understand how absolutely everything works in our universe. All scientists want to know how God maintains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. All scientists want to find God by understanding how God maintains the existence of His Universe.

Trying to find a single set of concepts that will explain how God does what He does to keep His Universe in existence may be a little too much to ask for. However, we have to dream about having a higher understanding of God's Universe. That helps all of us to come closer to finding God. That makes it easier for us to work with God. That promotes a productive relationship between ourselves and with God.

What is the Theory of Everything? There is no such theory that explains everything that occurs in the universe. However, God makes sure that the way that He works with His Universe to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life plays by a certain set of rules. God wants the Universe to function on His terms and in accordance with His Laws for the Universe.

God's Universe is a mechanism that works with God to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life. The Universe behaves like a constant interaction between Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons (Space, Matter, and Energy) that work together to make sure that God's Universe functions properly.

We have to understand the concepts of particles with mass and particles without mass. We have to understand how particles with mass affect chemical interactions to produce chemicals in nature and in laboratories. We have to understand particles with no mass affect attractions, repulsions, and levitations between different fields of matter, space, and energy (neutrons, protons, and electrons) to change distances between fields and to affect rotations around a central axis.

Gravitation and electromagnetism are important to understand because we have to understand the basic concepts of rotations, attraction, repulsion, levitation, and time if we are going to negotiate with God's Universe. We need to recognize time as a product of the angular distance of a planet from one point to another point. We must understand rotation as a motion that causes an orbit around a central axis.

A Theory of Everything or a Unified Field Theory would give us the ground rules of God that explain the most basic interactions of protons, neutrons and electrons which have both mass and do not have mass that are responsible for working with God to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

We can investigate the behaviors by which protons, neutrons, and electrons help God to create and to maintain human life to support our efforts to attempt to find God through scientific research and through the development of theories that help us to understand how particles work together with God. We have to understand that scientists investigate God on our behalf to understand the behaviors of various types of particles that contribute to the continued development and existence of all human and nonhuman life. We must work with God in order to conceive theories that help us to understand how God continues to work with the Universe to create and to maintain the existence of all life.

Basic Concepts of the Theory of Everything

What is a Theory?

We want to find ways to use mathematics to predict how God operates a mechanism that is related to His ability to maintain human and nonhuman life that involves the interactions of particles of Protons, Neutrons, Electrons, Electromagnetism, and Gravitation. A theory helps us to understand what occurs when different particles interact with one another. Theories help us to understand why two object either move away from each other of move toward each other.

We want to find a way to predict the behaviors of particles. We want to find ways to create different types of particles through chemical interactions. We want to develop a partnership with God that helps us to understand how the manipulation of particles can benefit His ability to create and to maintain human life.

We want to predict how objects or fields will behave in electromagnetic fields. We want to understand how God manipulates particles with no mass to cause changes in distance between different Fields of Protons, Fields of Neutrons, and Fields of Electrons. We want to work with God to help us to develop a framework to understand electromagnetism so that such knowledge can benefit the progression of science and engineering.

We want to be able to predict how particles with mass and particles with no mass interact with each other in the gravitational field of a planet. We want to be able to predict the way that God manipulates particles, fields, and objects within a planets gravitational field.

A theory helps us to predict how God's mechanisms for the most basic processes of the Physical Universe will behave in order to create human life, maintain human life, and to contribute to the progression of science and engineering.

The Basic Processes of the Universe

We have to understand the basic ground rules for the interaction of protons, neutrons, and electrons that work with God that provide the basic foundation that God needs to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life. Understanding the most basic processes of the way that particles with mass interact with particles that do not have mass is the basic goal of developing a Unified Field Theory.

Everything in the God's Universe rotates around something else. Everything orbits another thing. We have to understand why God needs a planet to orbit a star or a moon to orbit a planet. We have to understand what it means when we say that a planet rotates around its axis. We want to know why it so necessary for rotations to exist in God's Universe in order to help God to create and to maintain human life.

We need to understand that electromagnetism and gravitation are the most basic processes of God which work to make it possible for God to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life. We can come closer to finding God by understanding the relationships between electromagnetism and gravitation and by understand the relationships between the particles with mass and the particles without mass which support God's efforts to create and to maintain the existence of all life.

What is the Universe?

The Universe is a manifestation of God that works with Him to help Him to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life in existence. God maintains the Universe in existence because it allows Him to sustain the energy to continue to create and to maintain all life. The Universe gives God the ability to accomplish His mission to create endless numbers of human beings and nonhuman lifeforms.

The Universe is a complex mechanism which is composed of three basic particles, protons, neutrons, and electrons. There are infinite various types of these particles throughout the universe. These particles can either have mass or cannot have mass. We need to develop theories to understand the relationships between stars, planets, and particles. The Universe is basically composed of stars, planets, and particles.

We want to work with God to understand how to manipulate the interactions between particles so that we cannot achieve engineering inventions. We want our ability to understand interrelationships between particles in planetary systems or in solar systems to give us advantages when we will try to develop spaceships and other types of vehicles.

The Universe is a composed of an infinite number of hundreds of billions interactions between the particles of protons, neutrons, and electrons all of the time. God needs to reveal the ground rules about how the universe is supposed to operate to us when we want to find Him through scientific investigation. The Universe allows God to be a factory of human and nonhuman life. The Universe gives both God and Human Beings powerful reasons to coexist by allowing us to showing love for each other.

God's Role in How the Universe Functions

God created the Universe and uses the Universe to create and to sustain the existence of all human and nonhuman life. God supervises and manipulates all functions of the Universe that has any type of influence on the way that human and/or nonhuman life exists for Him. God manipulates the Universe so that He can have the right and the opportunity to continue to create and to maintain new human lives for all of eternity.

God decides about how to create an environment which promotes the creation of human and nonhuman life at any given location of His choice in the Universe. God makes sure that a man and a woman that want to conceive a child will work properly with the Universe in order to be successful in achieving conception. God wants the Universe to accommodate all existing human life and all new human life. God wants us to feel free to work with Him and with a partner of the opposite gender to participate in the miracle of conception and childbirth.

God works with scientists and engineers to manipulate the Universe in a way that benefits the progression of Humanity. God helps scientists and engineers to create inventions that the Universe would not actually create without the intervention of intelligent human beings. God wants to work with our scientists and engineers to make our experiences as human beings to be joyful, productive, and full of love from God and from others.

God encourages us to work with the Universe and to work with Him to prepare to create new human lives and to develop new human lives as part of our partnership with God.

The Basic Components of the Universe

Everything in God's Universe consists of particles. We have proton particles, neutron particles, and electron particles. These particles con come to exist in a volume. A volume that is filled with particles is said to have a density.

Different particles with mass can effect each other's chemical structure. In other words, a fluid of water might turn into a fluid of Jell-O. A brown piece of wood might turn into a black piece of wood. Chemical interactions change the properties of Fields of Space, Fields of Matter, and Fields of Energy.

Some particles do not have mass. A field like a magnet or a planet can stream particles with no mass at a volume of particles. We need to devise theories that will help us to predict what happens when a stream of particles with no mass collide with a volume of particles with mass. The distance between the two fields will either increase, will decrease, or will stay the same.

Protons are the basic components of most fluids and gases. These are called Proton Fields. Proton Fields are also a Field of Space. Some examples of Proton Fields include water, oil, oxygen, and nitrogen. Proton Fields should not be confused with Neutrons Fields which are Fields of Matter. Protons have a Positive Polarity.

Neutrons are the basic components of solid materials such as wood, plastics, and metals. These are Neutron Fields or Fields of Matter. Neutron Fields should not be confused with Proton Fields. Neutrons have a Neutral Polarity.

Electrons are the basic components of light, heat, radiation, and sound waves. These are Electron Fields or Fields of Energy. Electrons have a Negative Polarity.

Theories and God's Universe

Science is a human effort to investigate God and God's Universe. We try to find God through Science. We come to understand that God is the Universal Force that creates and that maintains the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

Can we develop theories that will predict how God will manipulate the Universe most of the time? Sometimes we need to build a device or a mechanism. We can ask God nicely to help us to accomplish our goal by guiding us in how to manipulate His Universe to accomplish this.

We can probably come to devise theories that would help us to understand how the universe functions all of the time. However, we need God's guidance to conduct more advanced manipulations of His Universe perhaps to create a complex invention. It is difficult to develop a theory about how to create complex inventions without God's help. God can help us to devise theories that can help us to understand inventions that He would want us to build.

A Unified Field Theory helps us to understand God's Universe when we are trying to understand the forces of nature. We try to understand why a baseball that is hit into the air falls to the ground. We try to understand why a boat floats on the surface of a body of water.

Scientists and engineers can benefit from seeking God's help in developing theories about engineering and about how the forces of nature work together.

Do Scientists Manipulate the Universe?

God gives scientists and engineers the right to investigate His Universe and to manipulate His Universe if their efforts will lead to the betterment of Humanity.

We have a need to create nonliving mechanisms. We generate creations that are neither human creations or nonhuman creations. However, our inventions can contribute to the betterment of Humanity even though we cannot actually manipulate the universe to create life. We can make life better and more convenient for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

We build powerful communication devices that allow us to contact and to talk with anyone of our brothers and sisters from all over the world. We have powerful vehicles that can transport us to any location on the Planet Earth. We have medical technologies that can help us to manage diseases and to live a better life even if we have a disability.

Scientists and engineers can manipulate the universe when they have found God. That means that they can create interactions between protons, neutrons, and electrons that will create a device or a mechanism that will help us to accomplish a goal. Scientists and engineers have the right and the freedom to work with God to manipulate the Universe. That is because God has chosen them to be scientists and engineers that would work together to serve Humanity by finding Him and by working with Him to stop pain and suffering for Humanity.

We can manipulate the Universe when God gives us the right and the ability to connect directly to His Intellect in our efforts to bring assistance and relief to our brothers and sisters all over the world. That is the main purpose of science and engineering.

Did God Create the Universe?

It is amazing that we do not have any pictures or drawings of what it was like for the first humans that God created to exist on this Planet Earth thousands of years ago. Who gave birth to the first human? Why did God decide to create us? Why did God choose this planet to be our home? What is His ultimate goal for us?

There probably is no such thing as time in outer space. Can we ask God if He created the Universe? We should have some ideas about where the Universe came from. The Universe came into existence somehow. God appointed Himself to preside over the ability of the Universe to help Him to achieve His Purpose to endlessly create human and nonhuman life.

Is God's Universe the only Universe that happens to exist out there? Maybe there is another Universe that we do not recognize at this time in human history. God is probably the only Supreme Being that exists out there. This is the only Universe that answers to Him.

Who taught Him to create everything that exists in outer space? How did God come to understand how to create life? Is Humanity the only organization of intelligent life in the Universe? Are we alone or are there other intelligent living beings out there that we do not know about.

We really cannot ask God to tell us how He created the Universe since there is no such thing as time outside of a planets rotation. His existence and our existence may always be a mystery to all intelligent life in the Universe. However, we will continue to enjoy our life with God.

What is Nature?

Nature is God's effort to create and to maintain human life and nonhuman life on a planet. Nature is God's effort to make sure that He produces enough nonhuman life to support the existence of all human life on a planet. Nature is the ability of Humanity to work with God to have a healthy relationship with the Universe and to find all of the necessities that support human life within God's system of Nature.

Nature is about a global existence of God and Humanity that encourages the reproduction of human life. Nature encourages a man to find a female partner or a woman to find a male partner in order to work toward achieving the conception and the development of human life.

Nature provides all the necessities of human life that we would need to exist as human beings. All nonhuman life that supports human life on this planet comes from nature and from God and Nature. All of our fruits and vegetables come from God and Nature. The animal products that we eat come from God and Nature. The fluids that we drink come from God and Nature.

Is God mad at us if we have to face a natural disaster from nature? There are many things that we can do that can turn nature into a deadly force. We have to respect God by not fantasizing about hurting or killing others. We must show love and compassion to our brothers and sisters all over the world. We must show remorse for seeking to hurt our brothers and sisters both here and all over the world. Maybe someday the natural disasters will end. Maybe God's anger for will end. Someday, we will live at a total peace with God and with Nature.

Human Versus Nonhuman Life

We are Human Beings when we can come to love God and God can come to love us. We are intelligent. We can communicate with each other and with God through various types of languages. We go to schools to prepare to accomplish things for God. We go to work to accomplish things for God and for Humanity. We have the same emotions that God possesses. We want to work with God to help Him to create and to maintain human life on this planet.

Nonhuman living beings do not talk to each other with a verbal language. They do not go to a school. They do not go to work. They do not pray. They do not work with God to manipulate the Universe. They are either fruits and vegetables or the are mechanized robots. We can see the Spirit of God inside of a dog, inside of a garden, or inside of the ocean. However, we cannot communicate with nonhuman life on an intelligent level.

Human living beings talk to each other in verbal languages. We go to school. We go to work. Our scientists and engineers have the right and obligation to work with God to manipulate the Universe. We all have the ability to interact with God on an intelligent level.

Our food and fluids come from nonhuman life and from nature. We eat and digest nonhuman life. We can get our nourishment from fruits, vegetables, and from animals. Nature makes sure that we do not run out of food or water. God makes sure that He can create as much nonhuman life as He can in order to maintain the existence of all Human Life all over the world.

We have the ability to reach out to God and to find Him. Animals, fruits, and vegetables are there to give us nourishment and visions of God but they are not human at all.

The Male Gender Versus the Female Gender

Gender refers to one of two scenarios. A human being is of the Female Gender when that human being possesses God's Factory or Human Life which allows her work with God to create a new human life inside of her after successful sexual intercourse. A human being of the female gender can then become pregnant and give birth to a new human life. A human being is of the Male Gender when he possesses the fluid, or semen, that the woman's body needs in order to produces a pregnancy inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of her body after successful sexual intercourse.

God assigns our gender to each of us when He first creates us after our parents have succeeded in having sexual intercourse. The decision to assign a gender to our body is solely a decision for God and only for God.

Why would a man want to become pregnant? Why would a woman want to impregnate a woman? That makes no sense.

We are all human beings. The only thing that makes a man different from a woman is the woman's ability to become pregnant after sexual intercourse. A man has to provide the semen to a woman during sexual intercourse so that God can conceive a new human life. That is the only different between the male gender and the female gender.

We are all brothers and sisters. We all have to love God. However, we cannot offend Him by trying to getting into arguments with Him over our gender. We should never be upset with our gender. We have hope that God can forgive us if we cannot forgive Him for assigning us to a gender to which we cannot agree.

What is Science?

Science is a human effort to attempt to find God by investigating His Universe. We work together to understand the processes and mechanisms of God's Universe that support all human and nonhuman life. We seek God's guidance, support, and love when we try to solve our problems through science. Science is an effort to reach out to God so that He can help all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

Science helps us to understand how communicating with God can lead to significant human achievement. We come to understand how to work with God to solve our problems. We can understand God's will when He asks us to invent a mechanism or when He wants us to conduct a special scientific investigation.

Science is about the way that we work with God to develop our newly born children and toddlers. God likes to guide His child's parents to raise him or her the right way. It is a special event when God is successful in bringing a new human life into the world. God wants to be part of the team that will raise and that will develop His young human lives.

Science is about understanding that we all answer to God. Science is about making peace with God after thousands of years of conflict and suffering that we have caused for God and for each other. Science is about building a relationship with God that seeks to heal a Human Family that is struggling to recover from centuries of violence, pain, suffering, warfare, and hatred. Our scientists can no longer support thinking and behaviors that are detrimental to our relationships with God.

What is Medical Science?

Medical Science is a human effort to work with God to investigate diseases and disabilities that interfere with our level of functioning or that could possibly cause any of us to die.

Medical Scientists work to find God and to find the Holy Spirit in their effort to understand the complexities of human life by investigating human life and God's relationship with human beings. Medical Scientists work with God and the Holy Spirit to understand medical illnesses and to understand how to treat those illnesses to the best of their abilities. God and the Holy Spirit work together with Medical Scientists to attempt to save the level of functioning and to save the lives of all of our brothers and sisters that suffer from medical disorders.

God and the Holy Spirit play a big role in the way that our Mental Health Scientists attempt to treat patients with psychiatric disorders. The goal of a psychiatrist is to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to save the lives of those of us who could hurt ourselves and/or hurt others because we have a mental illness. God and the Holy Spirit guide our Behavioral Health Scientists so that they can help our mentally ill patients to understand their treatment options and to understand the consequences of ignoring medical treatment for their mental health disorders. Patients must understand that they face incarceration if an untreated psychiatric disorder causes them to become a threat to themselves, a threat to others, or a threat to the community in which they reside.

Medical Scientists help us to live longer and happier lives by finding God in the way that they study medicine. Medical Scientists want to work to heal our sick brothers and sisters because of the love that they have for God and for Humanity.

What is Engineering?

Engineers are special types of scientists that work directly with God and with the Holy Spirit to create inventions that contribute to the overall betterment of all of the brothers and sisters of Humanity. They set a goal to create an invention. They think about how they will design the components of the invention to work properly. They will then try to assemble the components of the invention to see if they can be successful in making the invention operable.

Engineers study all kinds of theories about science and engineering in their training in their engineering schools. However, they sometimes do not have the training to invent what their employers want them to invent. That is when they have to go to God and to the Holy Spirit to seek their help in trying to understand how to build the components of an invention. They need guidance so that they could understand how to assemble the components successfully. They have to work with God and the Holy Spirit to determine if the invention works properly. They can then decide if their efforts to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to create an invention have been successful.

Engineers normally need help from God and from the Holy Spirit to perform in their jobs. They do not realize that all of the time. Our scientists perform many investigations about natural phenomena that they cannot understand because they have no training in how to understand it. However, they come to understand natural phenomena and supernatural phenomena by finding God in their careers. Engineers work for Humanity, for God, and for the Holy Spirit. Engineers depend on guidance from God and from the Holy Spirit in order to help the governments of Humanity to come closer to finding God and to guiding Humanity to a final lasting peace within itself and with its relationship with God.

We Work with God to Manage the Universe

We start to understand how to work with God to manage the Universe and how to manipulate the Forces of Nature when we begin to make progress in developing the Theory of Everything.

We understand that everything in the Universe is composed of particles of protons, neutrons, and electrons. We know that God as a big influence over how the interrelationships between those particles work to help God to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life. We know that all of the energy that supports the continued existence of Humanity comes from God.

God wants to invited Him to participate in the process of conception or the process of the creation and development of all Human Life through loving intimacy without spouse or partner of the opposite gender. God wants our scientists and engineers to work with Him to develop the potential of the existence of the Universe that could further support the happiness and the standard of living for all of our brothers and sisters of God's Human Family.

God recruits our scientists and engineers to work with Him to develop His Universe to support the existence of creations that God would not create by Himself. God can support the creations and inventions of His scientists and engineers when they work with Him with the intent of wanting to accomplish good things for Humanity without being selfish about it.

Both God and Humanity have the mission to work with one another to manipulate the interrelationships between particles in the Universe to create nonliving inventions, nonliving fields, and nonliving objects that are composed of particles. This is how our scientists and engineers work with us to help all of the members of our Human Family to find God.

What Do We Gain by Enjoying Inventions?

We have to thank all of our scientists and engineers for allowing us to achieve the standard of living that we enjoy with each other at this moment in human history. We must have tens-of-thousands of inventions that help us to live in our everyday lives. God wants all of us to have the food, the materials, and the mechanisms that will make our daily lives easier to exist.

We have to understand that every invention that we use on a daily basis, such as a computer, comes from a joint effort to create the mechanism between God, scientists, and engineers. God knows what our engineers need to create in order to give us the opportunity to live happier and more successful lives. God wants our entire scientific community to understand what God wants them to achieve in order to make the process of living our daily lives a better and more productive experience for all of us.

We enjoy utilizing inventions that help parents to conceive a new human life and to give birth to that new human life. We enjoy products such as formulas, other chemicals, and toys that help parents to develop the newborn babies and toddlers. Parents enjoy using the technologies that work to help all of us to develop our babies and toddlers into high-functioning children.

We come closer to finding God when we enjoy the benefits of the inventions of His Scientists and Engineers to help us to work with God to create and to develop all human and nonhuman life. Our scientists help us to understand how God loves all of us by showing us the ways that God's Universe sustains our existence here on this Planet Earth.

Is The Universe Part of God?

God is a living Supreme Being. All human and nonhuman life comes from God. God supports the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

God uses His Universe to maintain the existence of all life in His Creation. Is the Universe alive? Is the Universe a Part of God? Is the Universe a lifeless mechanism that God must use to create and to sustain the existence of all life? Does God manipulate the Universe by supervising everything that it does? Does God have to babysit the Universe and force it to do everything that God wants it to do? Is the Universe a living being such as God is a living being?

We do not know how to answer those questions completely. The Universe has to do what God wants it to do. God is the supervisor of the Universe. Every galaxy, solar system, star, planet, moon, and asteroid answer to God. Their fate is in God's hands.

God is alive all over the Universe. Is the Universe alive also? There is only one Supreme Being. God does not share the role of being the Supreme Being with Universe. There is no evidence that the Universe is either a nonhuman living being or a human living being. God has the features of a living human being.

Is the Universe Part of God? The Universe is not alive. We are human beings that have intelligence. We are part of God. However, the Universe is not alive. Therefore, it is not Part of God but it is mechanism that God uses to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

God can preprogram the Universe to behave in certain ways without His consent and/or supervision. God can decide to become personally involved in the operations of all parts of the Universe that have to do with the existence of life. The Universe is a nonliving entity that answers to God and that helps to support God's efforts to support all life in the Universe.

Scientific Theories and God's Universe

We can develop theories to predict how the Universe will behave in certain situations. We can come to understand how to predict the outcomes of interactions between particles of protons, neutrons, and electrons that either have mass or that do not have mass. We can come to understand how to predict the outcomes of the interactions of the forces of nature when we repeatedly see the same scenarios between the same types of particles.

We have to negotiate with God if He is going to are going to develop advanced understandings about how His Universe functions to help Him to create and to maintain the existence of all life. God and the Holy Spirit would not want any of us to use scientific knowledge that they have given to us to hurt our brothers and sisters in other parts of the world. We want to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to develop theories that we can use to contribute to a higher standard of living and stronger relationships with God for all of our brothers and sisters.

We can employ more powerful engineers that can produce more powerful inventions when they have legitimate theories about how particles with mass and how particles with no mass behave in a planetary field. It helps engineers to develop new mechanisms if they can understand the most basic processes of the interactions of particles in the universe. This theory is often called "The Theory of Everything."

Why Do We Develop Theories? The Most Basic Process of the Universe

Physics is the attempt to study the most basic processes of the Physical Universe. The Physical Universe consists of three basic types of particles, protons, neutrons, and electrons. Physicists try to understand how these particles affect each other when they have mass and when they do not have mass. We try to understand where these particles come from. We try to understand how they can occupy a volume and how they can come together to have a density.

Physicists try to understand electromagnetism and gravitation. Again, we are talking about the most basic interactions between protons, neutrons and electrons that have both mass and that have no mass that affect the distance between each other in a volume. Electromagnetism and Gravitation are all about studying how Fields of Protons, Fields of Neutrons, and Fields of Electrons with no mass affect the distance between Fields of Protons, Fields of Neutrons, and Fields of Electrons that have mass.

What is mass? Mass exists when particles of protons, particles of neutrons, and/or particles of electrons can be detected and counted in a volume. The Field of Protons, the Field of Neutrons, and the Field of Electrons have weight which means that they respond to the electromagnetic fields and the gravitational fields of a planet.

What is no mass? Particles of Protons, Particles of Neutrons, and/or Particles of Electrons are said to have no mass when they pulsate to cause changes in the distances between two or more Fields of Protons, Fields of Neutrons, and/or Fields of Electrons that have mass.

The Theory of Everything is supposed to explain how these basic mechanisms work. The Theory of Everything is supposed to help us to understand the difference between particles with mass and particles without mass.

The Power of Our Relationship with God

Our relationship with God can be very powerful if He detects that we want to use an interest in science and engineering to further the progression of the existence of Humanity. God is always looking for children and young adults that would want to serve Humanity by pursuing a career in science and in engineering. God wants our schools to develop excellent candidates for careers in science and engineering.

We can work with God to create and to develop human life. We can contribute to the well-being of Humanity by working with God to fulfill His will in our lives. We can work to accomplish scientific achievements that could elevate the standard of living of all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. We can help all of our brothers and sisters all over the world to find God through the pursuit of the Study of Science.

We can help God to work with our brothers and sister to stop homelessness, starvation, poverty, epidemics, incarcerations, wrongful deaths, and suffering for Humanity and suffering for God. Our scientists must work with God and with the Governments of Humanity to end our suffering and to end God's suffering. We must recognize the fact that God does not want Humanity or Himself to torture us for committing a crime. God wants all of us to stop committing crimes against Humanity.

Theories about the Creation of Human Life

We have to understand that all human and nonhuman life come from God. Our main goals in our relationship with God is to participate in the successful conception of human life and to participate in the successful development of human lives with God supervision and help. We must develop theories about God's role in the development of human life. We must understand how to work with God when we finally receive the gift of human life in our lives.

All of us at times abuse our sexuality. Some of us hurt God with our sexuality. We can hurt God by exploiting a partner for sexual gratification without the intent to work with God to conceive a human life. Homosexuals can exist in promiscuous same-gendered sexual activities for extended periods of time. Heterosexual men and women can engage in high-risk behaviors such as using illegal drugs during sexual activity and being promiscuous by having many sexual partners in a small amount of time. Some men and women believe that they can impregnate both a man and a woman, which is called bisexuality.

Theories about sexual activities have to come with a stern warning. God views sexual activity as a way for a man and a woman to work with Him to create a human life that the man and the woman will develop for the rest of their lives. God does not hate homosexuals. However, something goes wrong with God when He sees a homosexual male trying to get numerous same-gendered partners pregnant. This can make God angry.

Sexually transmitted diseases happen to us when we make God angry over our sexual behaviors. We have to develop theories to help our kids and young adults what they can do to stop God from infecting them with a sexually transmitted disease and to live at peace with God and with their sexual orientation.

Theories about Mental Illness

Mental illness comes down to the reality that it is about having a persistent pattern of thinking that contributes to the motivation to eventually hurt oneself and/or to hurt others. God wants to save these people from destroying their lives. The Holy Spirit wants to save these people from committing one crime that would cause them to disappear from the face of the Earth.

The main cause of psychiatric disorders is a patient's detachment from God. God is part of all of our lives. We can become very ill if we do not want to have anything to do with God in our lives. God becomes very hurt and disappointed when He tries to reach out to a mentally ill person only to face rejection when He tries to help that person.

Patients with mental illness need to learn how to pray. They need to learn about communicating with God. They need to have that faith that God will help them to overcome that demon of mental illness so that they will be able to live the lives that God wants them to live as part of His Human Family.

Why do people become mentally ill? We have to conduct studies to try to understand the true nature of psychiatric disorders in all stages of human development. We have to understand that we will automatically become ill if we reject God and when we refuse to have a place for God in our lives. Hurting God is an effort to hurt oneself and to hurt Humanity. God does not deserve rejection from any of us. God loves all of us and does not want to hurt any of us because we have tried to reject Him.

Theories about Education

What do we need to learn in school? What do our kids and young adults need to learn in school? What role is God supposed to play in the development of our students?

God is part of all of our lives from the time that we are born. God guides us to respond to the discipline and love of our parents, siblings, and other family members. Babies and toddlers do not understand their relationship with God. However, God tries to be a powerful force in the lives of all of our babies and toddlers.

All of our children and young adults need to develop a relationship with God. They need to understand the role that God plays in their lives. They need help to understand how they can deal with the stress of young adulthood. They need help from God in trying to decide what role they will play for God within Humanity when they become adults.

We need to understand how to develop family planning training and family planning counseling for our young adults. We have to stop teenage pregnancies. We have to help our young adults to understand their sexual orientation, the process of the menstrual cycle, the process of sexual intercourse, the process of the production of semen, and anatomies of the sexual organs of men and women.

We must help them to understand that a woman's body is God's Factory of Human Life. We must help them to understand the process of an abortion. We have to help them to understand what birth control is.

Our young adults should not only be learning the basics in our high schools and colleges. They should be learning about how God works with them to deal with issues that are related to the creation of human life. We need to develop theories to help us to understand how we can do all of that.

A Theory about Who Is God in Our Lives?

God worked with our parents to bring us into the world. God helped our parents to develop us from infancy to where we are right now. God has shown nothing but love for us.

How do we develop a theory about the role that God plays in all of our lives? He certainly makes sure that we will always have food to eat and water to drink. We will always have guidance from Him. He will always try to help us in our lives.

A theory about God's role in our lives is a tough one to write. Scientists would have to work with religious leaders would have to come to a consensus as to what God means to us.

God is the source of all life in the Universe. We are all alive because we are all part of God. We answer to God when we do good things and when we do bad things. God leads the authorities to arrest us if we commit a crime. God has every human being in the world under surveillance. God also know the motivations behind what we do. He understands when we try to hurt someone out of selfishness. God understands that He must punish us if we feel like gaining a reward by hurting others.

God is a force that sustains our existence in the universe. We need to develop theories about the role that God can play in our lives that have more depth than current religious theories.

A Theory about the Purpose of Religion

Religion exists because God has forced us to recognize His existence. God has forced us to understand that we are obliged to recognize Him and to communicate with Him as part of our daily lives. Religion exists in order to help us to find God outside of our efforts to work with Him through scientific endeavors.

We need to develop theories about how prayer helps us to function in our lives. We need to understand the power of prayer. We need to understand how to bring God into our conflicts and problems by engaging in prayer. We have to understand what happens when we ask God to help us.

We can develop theories about the missions of the great prophets, Moses, Jesus Christ, and Muhammad. We can try to understand what they tried to accomplish in their ministries and in their lives. We can try to understand how our prophets helped our ancestors to find try to find God. We can develop theories about how we can come together to find God through scientific investigation and through communicating with Him about how to deal with our goals and problems in our daily lives.

Our theories about religions have to help us to understand that God needs to help and to love all of us. God wants to save all of us from pain and suffering. God wants to help us to accomplish our goals. God wants all of us to achieve the happiness of parenthood.

We need to develop theories about how prayer allows us to reach God and to find Him. We need to understand how scientists help us to find God through intimate interactions with God. We need to understand how God makes decisions about conception, childbirth, and death. We need to know about what happens when our high-risk sexual behaviors make God angry. These theories would be part of the Theory of Everything.

Why Do We Communicate with God?

God created us. God worked with our parents to bring us into the world. God loves us and deeply cares about all of us. It hurts God when we ignore Him. We hurt ourselves when we ignore God.

We need to communicate with God to develop our children, to maintain our relationships, to understand how to solve problems at work, and to receive help so that we have the maximum chance that we will accomplish our goals. We need to communicate with God whenever we feel like hurting ourselves or like hurting others. God wants to intervene in our lives to stop us from hurting ourselves and/or from hurting others before we destroy ourselves and spend the rest of our lives in incarceration.

Scientists can conduct studies and to produce theories that would outline the best ways that members of different religions could work together to collectively show our love for God as one single human family that has come to understand that we are all brothers and sisters that love each other and that love our One True God.

We have to work with powerful scientists and psychiatrists to work together with our brothers and sisters to help our human brothers and sisters that we are all the same since God created all of us in His image and likeness. We must see the Image of God in each other when we know that we are all a Part of God. Scientists have to understand that all of us are images of God. We can have much more chances to succeed in our lives if we can develop theories about how we can communicate with God to accomplish our goals in our lives.

A Theory about the Holy Spirit?

Many Christians have heard about the existence of the Holy Spirit. What could we say about the Holy Spirit if we were to devise a theory about the Holy Spirit right now?

The Holy Spirit was part of the mission of Jesus Christ to convince the citizens of the Roman Empire that they should only worship the existence of a single One True God such as that of the Jews. The Holy Spirit helped God and Jesus Christ to prove their case against the Roman Empire that would convince their citizens to worship the false gods of Rome and of Athens.

We can say that the Holy Spirit is an entity of higher intelligence that worked directly with God and Jesus Christ during the mission of Jesus Christ. The Holy Spirit may have been responsible for helping Jesus to perform His miracles in his efforts to prove his case against the government of the Roman Empire. The Holy Spirit may have had something to do with the parables which Jesus would preach during his sermons. The Holy Spirit may have had something to do with the resurrection of Jesus Christ after he was crucified.

We should come to believe that the apostles sensed the existence of this power in the life of Jesus Christ. Jesus at one point agreed to allow his followers to call the force that was guiding his ministry "The Holy Spirit." Christians all over the world honor the memory of God, Jesus Christ, and the Holy Spirit by saying the sign of the cross.

We can try to develop theories about the Holy Spirit. We can have faith in God that may lead us to believe that the Holy Spirit is still an active force in our lives. Scientist and religious leaders will come to a consensus about this issue in the future.

Theories about How We Offend God

The important thing to understand is that God always has each and every one of us under surveillance. God knows everything that we can do right and everything that we can do wrong. God can either approve of what we do or disapprove of what we do in His own mind.

We have to understand the benefits of honoring God. That includes giving birth, graduating from a high school or a college, or getting a good job.

We have to understand the consequences of offending God. That happens when we make an effort to hurt ourselves or make an effort to hurt others.

There are many ways that God can punish us if we offend God. We can offend God by making efforts to sexually exploit others. We can hurt God by causing emotional pain and suffering to others. We can offend God when we show no remorse for the way that we have hurt others. We can offend God by refusing to show kindness and sympathy toward those who are less fortunate than ourselves. We offend God when we continue to have fantasies about hurting ourselves and about hurting others.

How do we make God cry? We make God cry when we cause a wrongful death. That is when we kill someone against the will of God. We make God cry when we allow our family member to become homeless. We make God cry when one of our family members becomes incarcerated because he or she does not understand the difference between right and wrong and proceeds to break the law. God cries when He loses a new human life inside of a woman's body to an abortion.

We Face Consequences for Hurting God

God expects us to understand that we have done something that has hurt Him and that has hurt others through a process of discipline. God wants us to show remorse for what we have done to hurt Him and to hurt our brothers and sisters. God wants us to promise that we will stop hurting others in the same way that we have hurt others and ourselves in the past.

How does God punish us for betraying Him when we believe that we have something to gain by persistently finding reasons and excuses to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others? We can face homelessness, incarceration, and/or death. We can face torture from God. We can face a disability that paralyzes our ability to function as human beings. We can be diagnosed with a psychiatric disorder of a disease that would torment us for the rest of our lives.

Does God deserve the suffering that we have to offer Him? Do we expect the kind of retaliation from God that happens when we believe that we can justify our efforts to cause death and destruction? God has always loved us from the moment that He created us in our mother's body. God does not have anything to gain by hurting us or torturing us. We have to understand that there is no such thing as any reason that justifies the torture or the pain and suffering that causes the death of one or more of our brothers and sisters. There is no such thing as "Justifiable Murder." Any murder disrupts God's entire Universe.

God resorts to incarcerating us and torturing us when we just do not get the message that we have no right to persistently hurt ourselves and to persistently hurt others. God and Humanity have to stop this cycle of violence sooner or later. That is why the criminal justice system exists.

Some Sexual Behaviors that Offend God

We need to develop theories about why God becomes offended by certain types of our sexual behaviors. God considers sexual activity between a man and a woman to be an invitation to create a new human life inside of a woman's body in His Factory of Human Life. Does God resent sexual activity between a man and a woman that successfully uses birth control to stop God from creating a human life inside of a woman? People who use birth control do not care about how they might be hurting God's feelings by frustrating His efforts to create a new human life during sexual intercourse by using birth control.

Sexual exploitation has to do with sex acts and sexual behaviors that have no way to conceive a human life. Oral stimulation, hand stimulation, and other types of stimulations that have no way of allowing God to produce a human life deeply offend and hurt God.

A man cannot make another man pregnant. A woman cannot make another woman pregnant. How does God feel when a man engages in sexual activity to try to make another man pregnant? How does God feel when a woman tries to get a female partner pregnant through sexual intimacy? These types of behaviors make no sense to God.

God punishes us for offending Him with our sexual behaviors by infecting anyone of us with a sexually transmitted disease. This happens when we have succeeded in exploiting partners of both genders for sexual pleasure and for money without having any intent to have a baby with the male or female partners. It is a final torture that lives with us for the rest of our lives for offending God.

Why Do Children Need to Look for God?

Our goal in raising our children is always to help our children to learn how to pray and how to develop their interactions with God at a very early age. We need to bring the Existence of God into our children's lives. We need to help our children to understand how important it is for them to talk to God through prayer and to always fulfill the will of God in their lives.

Teaching our young children to reach out to God through prayer contributes to their social development and their ability to achieve higher levels of functioning in their relationships with parents, siblings, other family members, peers, teachers, and other people that are in their lives.

We must develop theories about how to help our children to connect with God so that they can understand that God is a friend that can help them and that can guide them through their lives. We must understand how to develop our children's relationships with God so that God can help them to understand the difference between right and wrong at a very early age.

God is part of the development of all new human beings. God has lost too many children to incarceration and crime. God wants that to stop. We must develop theories that will help us to work with God to save the lives of the children and young adults that have not yet face the discipline of the criminal justice system and/or incarceration.

God is a Force of Love that wants to stop our children and young adults from being a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others. God's love for our children and young adults will lead them to reject illegal drugs and alcohol. God's love for them will lead them away from high-risk sexual activities. God's love for them will lead them to success in their lives if God works with us to develop theories about how to accomplish such things.

Interacting with God Leads to Achievement

We really want God to approve of our efforts to achieve our goals and objectives. We want to make sure that meeting our goals and objective will not hurt others and will not hurt or offend God. We want to communicate with God so that He can guide us and help us to achieve our goals and our objectives. We want God to help us to understand what we are capable of achieving and how to achieve what we are capable of achieving.

God wants all of us to achieve success in our relationships, in our academic training, in parenthood, and in our careers. God is honored when young adults prepare to achieve parenthood. God is honored when His students make a strong effort to achieve success in school. God is honored when students reject illegal drugs and alcohol. God is honored when students come to Him for help and for advice when they need to deal with a difficult problem without wanting to hurt anyone.

We must come to see the goodness of God in the lives of our students. We must understand that the Spirit of God lives inside of all of our students. God wants our students to stop suffering. God wants our students to stop growing up to young adults and to adults that will suffer and will cause suffering for others. God wants students to work with Him in order to make Humanity a better experience for all of us.

We must teach our students to work with God in order to help them to achieve their goals and to help them to avoid the mistakes that cause suffering for them and for Humanity.

God Has Us Under Surveillance

God watches over every one of us and understands everything that we do. He understands our motivations for making people happy. God understands our motivations for wanting to hurt others. God understands our motivations for wanting to hurt Him. God understands our motivations for wanting to hurt others.

Those of us that choose to inflict emotional pain upon our loved ones will eventually confront the punishment of God. God will reward those of us who show love and kindness for our loved ones with gifts and with a lifetime of loving assistance from Him.

Those of us that commit crimes do not understand that God will not tolerate what we are doing to hurt ourselves or to hurt others for very long. God and the Holy Spirit will bring us to justice if we believe that we can continue to commit crimes without answering to law enforcement and to the criminal justice system.

Those of us that show love for God prepare to achieve parenthood. They prepare to achieve a promising career. They prepare to achieve their destiny. They make every attempt that is necessary in order to find God. They then can work with God to help Humanity to overcome its problems and issues that promote hatred and lawlessness throughout the world.

God is interested in understanding everything that we do and to understand why we do what we do. God wants to protect us from harm by guiding us away from situations that might have elements that could hurt us. God wants to communicate with us to help us to understand that we cannot have anything to gain by committing a crime. God helps us to understand that we must work for Humanity under His guidance and supervision in order to achieve success in life.

How God Maintains Human Life

God works with Nature to provide us with all of our food and all of our drinking water. We have never run out of drinking water because God and the Holy Spirit have always been responsible for insuring that they could create drinking water and that they could make drinking water available to all of us.

God creates and maintains all nonhuman life. Nonhuman life such as fruits, vegetables, seafood, and livestock such as chickens and cow meat, always exist for us. We never run out of the essential necessities of life that keep us in existence.

God also operates other aspects of our planet that contribute to our continued existence and wellbeing. We never run out of wood or paper. We never run out of crude oil or natural gas. We never run out of breathing oxygen.

God also manages sanitation for us. God manages our landfills where we dispose of most of our garbage in ways that we do not understand. God processes all of the sewage that comes from our toilets, bathrooms, and other sources of drainage.

We never run out of heat and light. We never freeze to death. We never encounter a heat wave that could kill us. We never run out of electricity. God manages all of these processes for us so that He can continue to maintain our existence in His Universe.

Why Do We Need a Relationship with God?

We need to understand how to love God and how to communicate with Him if we are going to show a positive response to His efforts to maintain or existence in His Universe. God always shows love for us and we should always show love for God as well. We need to understand how God feels about the way that we conduct our everyday lives. We need to understand how God would want us to improve our behaviors and attitudes so that we could live better lives.

We must recognize that God exist in our lives. We must understand the energy to indefinitely exist as human beings as human beings comes directly from God. God has to be part of our daily lives if we are going to function as part of his universe. We must show the same love for God that He would always shows for us.

It helps all of us to feel the guidance and the advice that comes from God when we have to deal with difficult situations. This is very true when we are dealing with a crisis that could end our marriage and that could destroy our family. God feels a lot of pain when any of His marriages disintegrates and collapses. God feels pain for the husband and wife that are involved. God feels pain for the kids and/or young adults that are involved. God feels pain for all of the family members that are involved in the collapse of a marriage.

We need to rely on a relationship with God in order to maintain our marriage through good times and through bad times. We need to work with God in order to receive counseling and help that can save our premarital relationships and our marriages. We need to work with God to help us to make our families stronger so that we can achieve our mission to work with God to properly develop human life with Him so that our children will become successful adults and successful members of Humanity.

Working with God to Solve Our Problems

God is always there for us when we need His help to work with us to try to solve our problems. We need to understand that God wants to remove suffering, grief, and conflict from all of our lives. God wants us to live happy lives. God wants us to live in a state of harmony between ourselves and God and between each other. God wants to guide us to do whatever we have to do in order to achieve these goals.

We do not solve problems by hurting God, by hurting ourselves, and/or by hurting others. God does not want us to hurt anyone in the process of solving our conflicts with others. God does not want us to attempt to hurt Him in the process of resolving our conflicts with Him and/or with others.

God wants us to solve our differences with others through peaceful confrontation. That means that we can solve our conflicts with others by negotiation that does not involve violence. We can negotiate a settlement to our conflicts with God in a way that does not cause God to become angry and to punish us by using violence.

God always gives us advice about how to solve our problems whether we know that or whether we are unaware that He is communicating with us about our problems. God wants us to achieve a partnership with Him so that we can work with Him to solve other people's problems as well as our own problems. God needs us to help Him to help others to solve their problems. We must be kind to God so we will work with Him to ultimately solve the problems of our entire International Human Family.

God Helps Us to Know Right and Wrong

God wants to teach us the difference between right and wrong from the time that we are toddlers. God wants to work with our parents and educators to teach our kids and young adults the difference between right and wrong. Understanding the difference between right and wrong is part of our individual relationship with God.

God does not like to inflict pain and suffering upon our students when they do make a mistake and break the rules. God does not want to make students suffer when they have done something to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others. However, our children and young adults must understand the consequences that await them if they continue to break the rules, commit crimes, hurt themselves, and/or hurt others.

God does not allow anyone to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others for a very long period of time. God intervenes in our lives to get us professional medical and psychiatric help if He feels that we will continue to seek out the motivation to hurt ourselves and to hurt others. God would want to get a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others psychiatric treatment rather that to incarcerate the person in a psychiatric facility or in a prison if that would be possible.

We have to understand that God wants to forgive us for everything that we do wrong. God wants to help us to avoid incarceration when we have broken a law. God wants to help us to show remorse for what we have done wrong to the criminal justice system so that we can continue to exist as part of God's Human Family.

Parents have a responsibility to God to work with Him to teach their kids the difference between right and wrong. Parents have an obligation to God to help our kids and young adults to understand the consequences of breaking rules and of committing crimes throughout their lives.

What Causes a Detachment from God?

A detachment from God is a complete and total rejection of our relationship with God. A person wants to achieve a detachment from God when he or she has developed an attitude that God has no place in his or her life. He or she feels that God has no business in having anything to do in their lives at all. He or she believes that they can make others to suffer and to feel pain without answering to either God and/or to the criminal justice system.

Different factors can cause a detachment from God. Mental illness may interfere from the ability of a mentally ill man or woman to find a communication or a place for God in his or her life. Some catastrophic event that a person has suffered in in the past may cause his or her to blame his or her suffering and pain upon God. That would cause them to want to reject God. An active involvement in the occult can cause a man or a woman to fantasize about the death and the destruction of human life.

Some of us fantasize about engaging in acts of evil. There is no known reason why these people develop a hatred of God. There is no known reason why these people would want to attack humanity to the point where they would have to face incarceration and/or death. We cannot explain why these people are so mentally ill that they do not respond to psychiatric treatment at all. God feels pain when any of His children rejects Him and rejects a relationship with Him.

How Do We Find God?

Finding God is about establishing a line of communication between ourselves and with God. God wants to hear about our concerns, problems, and grievances. God wants to offer advice, counseling, support, and sympathy for all of us that face suffering in our lives.

God is there to help us to solve our problems. God is there to help us to develop our infants, toddlers, children, and young adults. God is there to stop us from carrying out harmful behaviors with the intent to hurt ourselves and to hurt others. God is there to teach us how to love others. God is there to teach us how to show kindness, compassion, and sympathy for all of our brothers and sisters.

We find God when we work with scientists and religious leaders to understand the role that God wants to play in all of our lives. Scientists seek to find the truth about God through scientific investigations. Religious leaders seek to find the truth about God by studying the teachings of the prophets. We seek to find God by our own individual interactions with God that are influenced by scientists and religious leaders.

Finding God is about participating in the creation and development of human life. We find God when we achieve a pregnancy and a childbirth. We find God when we are successful in developing our children and to teach them to begin to build their individual relationship with God when they are toddlers. We find God when we succeed in working with God to help Humanity when it is in a life-threatening crisis. We find God when we show love, kindness, and forgiveness to all of our brothers and sisters that need help from God and from Humanity.

We have found God when we can talk to Him about our concerns, problems, grievances, and issues. God can give us significant advice and counseling that can help us to work to solve our problems with God's help and with the help of our brothers and sisters. We find God every day when we work with God to show love and support for God, our family, our friends, and for Humanity.

God Is the Manager of the Universe

God regulates all human life, nonhuman life, and nonliving beings in the Universe to answer directly to our One Supreme Being. God regulates every interaction between human life, nonhuman life, and nonliving beings in the Universe.

God creates all human and nonhuman life in His Image and Likeness. God creates nonliving objects and fields to function and to look as he would want them to function and to look.

God would want all solar systems and planets to one day be able to support intelligent human life. God would want human beings and other intelligent beings in the universe to colonize the universe. God ultimately wants us to build human colonies all over the Universe.

God helps our scientists and engineers to develop theories about how the Universe functions. God wants our scientists to possess and to develop theories that will help them to investigate Him and to manipulate the Universe to become a better place to live for all of us.

We have free will from God as long as we do not want our behaviors to hurt ourselves or to hurt others. We can assist God to manipulate and to Co-Manage the Universe because we are all part of God. We can manipulate the Universe with God in order to try to end violence and suffering.

Understanding the Physical Universe What is the Physical Universe?

The Physical Universe is the universal interactivities between protons, neutrons and electrons that allow God to create and to maintain all human life that exists as part of His Creation. The Physical Universe creates and utilizes an infinite creation of protons, neutrons, and electrons that God uses to help Him to maintain all human and nonhuman life in His Creation.

The God manipulates the Physical Universe to create all of the components that He will need to continue to create and to maintain human life and nonhuman life. The Physical Universe produces an infinite amount of star light, an infinite amount of drinking water, an infinite amount of breathing oxygen, and an infinite amount of heat. These are just a few examples of the types of components that the Physical Universe provides to God that will allow Him to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life for all of eternity.

The Physical Universe allows scientists and engineers to create particles of protons, particles of neutrons, and particles of electrons that all have mass. The Physical Universe also creates infinite amounts of these particles. Scientists and engineers can manipulate the Physical Universe to create particles that it would not have created without human intervention.

God is alive but the Physical Universe might not exactly be a living being. A rock is lifeless. A light bulb probably is not alive. A pool or water is probably lifeless.

However, we need water, light, and heat to survive in God's Universe. God makes sure that we will have enough of everything that we will need to survive in God's Universe the must come from God's Physical Universe.

The Components of the Physical Universe

The three basic components of the Physical Universe Are Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons. These are the most basic particles that are the building blocks of everything that exists, both as living beings and as nonliving beings, in God's Creation.

Proton Particles are consistent with the existence of gases and fluids. Oxygen, water, gasoline, natural gas, nitrogen, ozone, and juices are all examples of Fields of Space that are composed of Proton Particles and that have mass. Fields of Space consist of Proton Particles that have no mass work with electromagnetic fields and with gravitational fields and have a Positive Polarity.

Neutron Particles are consistent with existence of objects of matter. Wood, plastics, steel, paper, concrete, rubber, and dirt are all example of Fields of Matter that are composed of Neutron Particles and that have mass. Fields of Matter that have Neutron Particles with no mass work with electromagnetic fields and gravitational fields and have a Neutral Polarity.

Electron Particles are consistent with light, heat, negative electrical pulsations, sound wave, sun light, and remote control particles are Fields of Energy that exist as Fields of Energy that have Electron Particles with Mass. Fields of Energy that consist of Electron Particles with no mass work with electromagnetic fields and gravitational fields and have a Negative Polarity.

What Is Physics?

Physics is a universal investigation into how God manipulates protons, neutrons, and electrons to maintain the existence of all life in the Universe. We try to understand how protons, neutrons, and electrons affect each other both by changing their chemical structure and also by changing the distance between fields.

Physics investigate how God maintains a nonliving universe to create and to maintain all human life and nonhuman life which He creates throughout all of existence. Physicists try to find God by trying to understand the most basic concepts that describe How God maintains a Universe that works with God to allow God to be a Factory of Life that creates and supports the existence of all human and nonhuman life.

Physicists answer to God and to the Holy Spirit. Physicists investigate the role that God plays in managing the most basic processes of the Physical Universe that allow Him to create and to maintain the existence of all human and nonhuman life that exists in His creation. Physicists help engineers to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to create inventions that are based on mutual understandings about the interrelationships between the particles of protons, the particles of neutrons, and the particles of electrons.

Physicists try to find God in the way that they investigate the Physical Universe. They try to contribute to the progression of Humanity by forming an alliance with God that will help them to develop the newer technologies and theories that will guide us into a new era of space exploration and scientific achievement. We must all support the efforts of our physicists to conceive and to develop the Unified Field Theory or the Theory of Everything because developing such a theory would greatly benefit all of Humanity.

What is a Field?

A Field is a volume that contains a certain number of either particles of protons, particles of neutrons, or particles of electrons. A field can exchange particles with other fields.

There are different types of volumes. A Finite Volume can only sustain a finite number of particles of protons, neutrons, or electrons. There is a maximum number of protons, neutrons, or electrons that can exist in volume.

An Indefinite Volume is a volume that can hold a certain number of particles of protons, particles of neutrons, or particles of electrons but there is no way to determine just how many particles the volume can hold.

An Infinite Volume can possess an infinite volume of particles of protons, particles of neutrons, and particles of electrons. There is no limit to the number of particles that an Infinite Volume can hold.

Volume hold particles that have mass. That means that the particles have weight in a gravitational field. It means that the particles are detectable and that they are countable. It means that the particles can change the chemical structure of other particles.

Particles with no mass cannot occupy a volume as a constant number of volumes as a consistent number of particles. Particles with no mass do not affect the chemical structure of other particles.

Understanding the Physical Universe

We need to try to find God by investigating the Physical Universe. We need to find our potential as human beings and to realize that potential by working with physicists to achieve those goals. We need to work with God to find Him by discovering the most basic processes of the Physical Universe that work with God to allow God to create and to maintain the existence of all life.

The Physical Universe allows God to be a Factory of Life all over His creation. The Purpose of God is to engage in a cycle of endlessly creating human life repeatedly forever. God sees His purpose in being able to achieve the creation of all human and nonhuman life. God must work with the Physical Universe to find ways to support and to maintain all life.

God wants us to investigate how He keeps us in existence. God wants us to understand how His Universe functions. God wants us to work with Him to understand how to manipulate the basic particles, protons, neutrons, and electrons, to help us to stimulate our scientific achievements and to help Him to continue to accomplish His mission in His Life.

We come to respect and to admire God when we investigate the magnitude of the Physical Universe. We come to understand the massive amount of power that God generates to maintain our existence in His Creation. We come to understand that the Physical Universe is only one way that God employs to show His love for us and His determination to create and to support life forever.

God and the Physical Universe work together to make it easier for all of us to continue to exist as part of God. We want to achieve eternal life by seeking to understand and to find God by investigating and understanding the God's Physical Universe.

Is the Universe Alive?

We know that God is alive. That means that God supports the existence of all human and nonhuman life all over the Universe. God creates and maintains all human and nonhuman life.

However, is the Universe part of God? The Universe is the mechanism that God uses to help Him to create and to maintain all life. A rock might be part of the Universe. We have no evidence that the rock would behave as either an animal or as a human. We will see a star out there. A star does not talk, does not express emotions, and/or does not really communicate with us. However, we would die without the existence of the Sun because the Sun is part of the Physical Universe that God needs to work with Him in order to create and to maintain life in this Solar System. That does not necessarily mean that the Sun is a living being.

Does God exist on planets that have no life? It is lonely for our Supreme Being to exist on a desolate planet where He would have nothing to do. He could not create life. He could not maintain life. He could not develop life. It is very lonely for God to exist on a planet that has no life.

Is a planet that has no life actually alive? Most definitely the answer to that question would be no. Planets are not living beings. However, planets can work with God to support human and nonhuman life. Some planets are eligible to be colonies for us. Some planets are eligible to be targets of expeditions of explorers that would investigate how they planet functions. The Universe supports life. The Universe works with God. That does not necessarily mean that the Universe is a living being.

Is the Universe Perfect?

The Universe does many things to hurt us. We have to deal with earthquakes, hurricanes, typhoons, tornados, and other types of natural disasters.

What would the Universe be like if it were perfect? We would have no natural disasters anywhere in the world. There would be no poverty or starvation on this planet. The Universe would not support the existence of deadly diseases. Maybe it would feel like springtime all of the time all over the world.

Is God perfect? We think that God does His best to be as perfect as He can be. However, His Creation has problems. God is not perfect. God created us in His Image and Likeness. We are not perfect either. However, there is nothing wrong with working with God to strive for a higher level of achievement. God deserves a good attitude from us. We have to be ready to work with Him to make His Creation better every day after day.

Scientists want God and Humanity to work together to strive for perfection. Scientists want us to ask God to forgive us for our mistakes. Scientists want us to us to work with God when a joint project between Humanity and God has not worked properly. Scientists want to work with all of us to work with God to achieve as close to perfection as possible.

Does the Universe fail to uphold its own laws? We do not know if the predictions of the Unified Field Theory or the Theory of Everything will predict the outcome of every single interaction between protons, neutrons, and electrons in the Universe. However, we hope that we will come as close as possible to achieving that understanding so that we will not encounter errors in our calculations that predict the way that the Physical Universe will function.

What Is an Infinite Universe?

The Infinite Universe means that nothing that exists in God's Creation can be counted. That means that we will always find new planets, new suns, new solar systems, and new galaxies when we explore the Universe.

We cannot count the number of particles that exist in our own existence. We might be able to count the number of particles in an object but that would only be an estimate. There is no way to count the number of particles that exist within the Earth's Planetary Field.

The amount of life that exists in the Universe never stops growing. The Universe continues to set records for the amount of human and nonhuman lives that God will create and support. God will never stop creating new human and nonhuman living beings. It is His mission to always create an infinite amount of human and nonhuman life.

There is no such thing as time in the truer sense of the world. We all just continue to exist until we die. Then God brings us back to life. We then try to live our lives all over again. An Infinite Universe means that the past, present, and future do not actually exist. We cannot travel back into the past. We cannot travel into the future. The present is a point in time that is always changing.

Time means that a planet will continue to rotate on its axis forever without stopping. Time means that we can take pictures of reality at certain points of the rotation of planet.

Human Life Elsewhere in the Universe?

We have to understand that we may not be God's only effort to create human life in the universe. God created Humanity for a reason. God wants Humanity to eventually succeed for a reason. God wants to love all of us despite whatever He has done in other parts of the Universe.

God has His own reasons for creating human and nonhuman life in different parts of the Universe. God strives for perfection. God wants to solve the problems with His Creation. God's efforts to bring a final and lasting peace to His Creation may include efforts to create human life in different parts of the Universe.

God's ability to create human and nonhuman life fascinates our scientists and everyone else that will have the privilege to communicate with God and to work with God. However, only God really understands His own motives for creating an entire family of human beings here in this remote part of the Universe.

What did God have to gain by creating us thousands of years ago? What is the purpose of the existence of Humanity? What does our existence do to further God's cause to achieve perfection? Do the problems that our human family has actually exist with intelligent life in other parts of the Universe?

Why does intelligent human life exist in the first place? Does intelligent human life give God a purpose to exist? Does God need to exchange love between himself and members of an intelligent human race such as our own?

We have a lot of questions that we need to answer by investigating God and by investigating God's Physical Universe through Physics and other Disciplines of Science.

The Benefits of Understanding the Universe

We share many ultimate goals that we could achieve through our investigations of the Universe. God can reward us for finding Him and for making our Human Community a better experience in several ways.

We can exist without suffering and poverty. We can exist in a stable relationship with a partner that will help us to succeed in our mission to achieve parenthood. God can help us to avoid harmful behaviors such as using illegal drugs, using alcohol, and smoking tobacco. We can understand how to work with God to build inventions that would benefit Humanity. We can successfully treat mental illness in all of our brothers and sisters so that they will have the opportunity to live normal lives outside of incarceration.

We can come closer to finding God in our lives. We can come closer to helping all of our brothers and sisters to understand the true role that God plays in our lives. We can understand how to teach our brothers and sisters the difference between right and wrong. We can help our brothers and sisters to show remorse to God for committing crimes and doing things that hurt God and that hurt others.

We can achieve a higher standard of living because we will understand better ways to function as part of the economy because of the guidance that we will receive from God. God will reward us for showing our love for Him by helping our physicists to find Him through scientific investigations.

How Do We Explore Our Solar System?

We have to understand that we need permission from God and from the Holy Spirit in order to be able to prepare to explore our Solar System. They have to help us to design and to build the spaceships that will be capable of transporting us to other parts of the Solar System. We have to behave ourselves in front of God. We cannot work to make Him angry and frustrated with the idea that we want to hurt each other here on this Planet Earth.

Rockets really do not work well in outer space. They are expensive. They only provide propulsion for a spaceship for a few minutes. They do not have the capability to have the energy to take us to Mars and then to bring us back to Earth.

We need to develop a Clean Energy Generator for a spaceship that would create energy that would work to propel the vehicle through vast distances in a short amount of time by using electromagnetic pulsations instead of rockets.

We would need to develop an Internal Gravitation System that would make everything in the spaceship to have weight. That would help our astronauts to take showers and to undertake other activities that would be impossible in a weightless environment.

We would have a Time Dilations System so that time in the spaceship would be the same as time in on the Planet Earth. Our astronauts will not become lost in time if they would have the benefit of using such a system.

We would need to use an Advanced Life Support System that would ensure that our astronauts would be able to survive to journey to and from Mars. They would have enough oxygen, nitrogen, and water to do it. That is what we should consider before we will ask God and the Holy Spirit for permission to explore the Solar System.

What Is a Planet?

A Planet is a location in the Universe that may or may not have the potential to support human and/or nonhuman life. A planet exists because God wants it to eventually have to potential to support life. A planet works with a start in order to develop the ability to help God to create and to sustain life.

A planet with no life can still support human and nonhuman life. Intelligent human beings can colonize a planet like Mars. That would give God an excuse or a justifiable reason to exist on the Planet Mars. Billions of planets are candidates for colonization by intelligent Human beings.

God wants human beings to inhabit lifeless planets. That would fill a void in God's life when He has created a planet and/or solar system that has been unable to create or sustain any type of life that He has been able to create on His own.

A Planet is a place in the Universe that has the potential to help God to create human and nonhuman life. A Planet helps God to sustain the existence of all life. A Planet can support life by becoming a colony that human beings would inhabit in the future.

A Planet has to obey the laws of nature. That is why we need to develop the Unified Field Theory or the Theory of Everything. This will help us to understand how a planet functions.

What Is a Star?

A Star is a source of an infinite amount of electrons that God needs to utilize in order to support the existence of a solar system. It really is a sphere of gas that succeeds in producing an infinite number of electrons every second. The electrons stream out from the atmosphere of the Sun in all different directions.

The Streams of Electrons turn into heat particles when they enter the atmosphere of a planet or moon. A start contributes to the development of the concentration of heat within the atmosphere of a planet.

Nature and God depend on the heat that Sun produces within the atmosphere of the Earth to support the functioning of our planet to create and to maintain all life. Heat electron particles are essential building blocks for amino acids, proteins, and carbohydrates that we find in all fruits and vegetables.

Heat from sunlight creates a balance on the surface of the Planet Earth that prevents overheating and over freezing. That means that it never gets too hot and/or too cold to support life.

There really is no such thing as nighttime. Our planet receives light particles from thousands of stars throughout the Universe when it is not receiving starlight from the Sun. That also contributes to the production of heat electron particles at night.

Night vision technologies look to amplify the amount of light that is reflected off of everything around someone that comes from the reflection of star light from all over the universe. This means that we never really experience complete darkness when our part of the planet faces away from the Sun.

What Is an Orbit?

It is a funny thing about God's Universe. Everything rotates around something else. There is nothing in the universe that just sits there without rotating around something else.

Anything that sits on the surface of a planet rotates around the planet's Central Axis. That is an imaginary live that passes through the North Pole, the Center of the Earth, and the South Pole. Everything that flies anywhere in the world rotates or orbits the Earth's Central Axis. We orbit the Central Axis when we drive a car five miles to buy something at a supermarket.

An orbit around a central axis of a planet happens when we have to struggle with a planet's gravitational field. An orbit of a star happens when we have to deal with the gravitational forces of a star.

Planets also orbit the Star's Central Axis. However, they never touch the surface of the star. It is a good point to understand. Rotating or Orbiting around the Central Axis of a Planet can happen when the distance between the surface of the Earth and the object is zero feet. A planet will achieve a minimum distance and a maximum distance from a star during its orbit around the start. The distance between the planet and the star will never exactly be equal to zero feet.

Why does God need everything to orbit around everything else in order to maintain a Universe that functions? God might say that it is not our business to understand that.

Particles Develop Predictable Interactions

We have to understand that the universe is composed of protons, neutrons, and electrons. We have to understand that such an incredible theory would predict all the possible outcomes of the interactions of all of these types of particles.

This is true when we need to develop a comprehensive theory about electromagnetism. Electromagnetism is about the concepts of particles with no mass that will pulsate to change the distance between two or more fields.

We need to understand how Proton Fields, Neutron Fields, and Electron Fields with no mass interact with fields that have mass to affect the distances between separate fields.

We need to understand the concepts of Push Forces and Pull Forces. We need to understand the difference between an Attractive Pulsation and a Repulsive Pulsation. An Attractive Pulsation causes a decrease in the distance between two fields. A Repulsive Pulsation increases the distance between two fields.

We have to develop theories that will help us to understand how electromagnetism functions in relation to protons, neutrons, and electrons that have no mass. We have to understand that we must develop these theories in order to progress toward achieving higher goals for our space exploration program and for our aerospace programs here on this planet.

We can predict the behaviors of particles that have mass and that do not have mass when we develop a Theory of Everything. We have to believe that this is our goal so that we will have some idea of what we are doing when we start to develop the theories.

What Is the Theory of Everything? We Must Understand the Physical Universe

We need to understand how the Physical Universe functions. We need to be able to predict the behaviors of Fields of Protons, Fields of Neutrons, and Fields of Electrons. We need to understand the difference between particles with mass and particles without mass.

We must understand the concept of a pulsations. We must understand that pulsations happen every second of every day. What happens when a Proton Field with no mass pulsates? What happens when a Neutron Field with No Mass pulsates? What happens when an Electron Field with no mass pulsates?

How do we determine the distance between two points? How do we determine the changes in distance between two objects when the objects have been affected by pulsations of a field with no mass?

How do we understand the Concept of Time as a product of the rotation of the Earth around its axis? What does it mean when we say that time is synchronized with the angular rotation of the Earth that rotates on its Central Axis?

What does it mean when we transfer particles from one volume to another volume? We need understand theories about how we transfer particles from one field to another field and to come to understand the final outcome of those transfers.

We have to understand planetary gravitation. Why does an object that is suspended in midair seem to fall to the ground? What is a propulsion that lifts an object above the ground up into the upper atmosphere? The Theory of Everything would supposedly help us to understand all of these concepts.

What is the Purpose of God?

God is a factory of human and nonhuman life for all of us that are fortunate enough to be part of His Creation. God had a dream to create Humanity thousands of years ago. God somehow made His dream come true. We have failed God many times in those thousands of years. However, we can eventually make peace with God. We can work with God to end the violence, the hatred, and the suffering.

God exists to create human life and to exchange love between himself and human beings that are part of His Creation. The Purpose of God is to work with all of us to participate in the conception and the development of all human lives in the Universe. God wants to be a part of the way that we develop His children after childbirth. Nothing gives God more satisfaction than the successful birth and development of a new human life.

The Purpose of God is to love all human beings. He is there to develop us. He is there to help us to find him through religious studies and through scientific investigations. God is there when we need His love the most. God helps us when we need His love the most. The Purpose of God is to love and to care for all of His sons and daughters throughout all of His Creation. The Purpose of God is to help us to help us to achieve parenthood so that He can share the love that He has for each and every one of us with a child that He creates in response to the loving intimacy that a man and a woman share.

What Is the Purpose of the Universe?

God needs a mechanism that He can use to help Him to create all human and nonhuman life. God needs to put these living beings somewhere. God needs to develop these living beings and to show love for them in a safe environment. God needs help in creating a suitable environment for His children and for the other creatures, fruits, vegetables, and other lifeforms that he would want to design and would want to create.

The Purpose of the Universe is to Give God the ability to create, to develop, and to manage all human and nonhuman living beings that are either in existence or that God will bring into existence in the future. The Universe is an infinite and omnipresent mechanism that allows God to successfully be a huge factory of human and nonhuman life.

Who designed the way that the Universe functions? Was it God that created the Universe at some point to that He could achieve His purpose in His Life? Did God program the Universe to behave the way that the Theory of Everything will say that the Universe is supposed to behave? Who supervises a Universe that is not alive to make sure that it operates and functions without errors in accordance with the provisions of the Theory of Everything?

We are going to try to develop the Theory of Everything. However, only God can be the police officer of the Universe. Only God knows if the Theory of Everything will hold true in all situations all of the time. One thing is certain about God and His Universe. God will never allow the Universe to shut down. God will never allow the Universe to stop functioning in His efforts to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life that is in existence.

What Is the Purpose of Human Life?

It would be very lonely for God if He did not have anyone to love in a lifeless existence. It would be hurtful to God if He would never pursue His potential to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life. It would be painful for God to have the potential to create and to develop an infinite amount of life without doing it for Himself or for any of us.

Human life gives God a reason to exist. Human life gives God infinite numbers of responsibilities and tasks that are related to the development of human life. Human life fills a huge void in the existence of God. Human life makes God happy. A successful pregnancy makes God happy. A new child that everyone loves makes God very happy.

Participating in the creation of a new human life inside God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman along with a loving man and a loving woman gives God a lot of gratification. Working with parents to develop God's children gives God a lot of satisfaction.

We exist to fill a void in God's life. We exist because God needs us to love Him. We exist as human beings because God needs to love human beings. Humanity exists because we can start to work with God to fill a huge void in this Universe for Him.

Human Life exists because God is trying hard to create a perfect Universe. He wants to stop imperfections in His Universe to continue to cause pain and suffering for Him and for all of us. God wants to reach a point when all of the conflict and the problems will finally end. God wants the existence of evil in His universe to end. The purpose of human life is to love God and to reject evil.

What is the Purpose of Nonhuman Life?

God designed all human life and nonhuman life so that we would all have to eat food, drink fluids, and breathe oxygen and nitrogen.

Where do we go to find food from God to eat? Does God create food for us to eat? Does God provide us with all of our drinking water and with other fluids that are vital to our existence?

God creates nonhuman life in order to support the existence of human life. The food that we eat comes from nonhuman life. There are two types of nonhuman life. We have animal life in one group. Then we have fruits and vegetables in another group. God always makes sure that we will not run out of food at any point in our lives.

Animal life also provides food for us to eat. A chicken will lay an egg. How does God create an egg inside of a chicken? We may never come to understand how God creates an egg inside of a chicken. Nevertheless, an egg is part of over one-hundred formulations of food that we can eat at breakfast, lunch, and at dinner. This is one example of an animal product that we use for food every day. We also eat animal meats and other animal body parts. This supports our continued existence by giving us nourishment that comes from nonhuman animals.

Only God knows why He designed our bodies to depend on drinking fluids like water. Water is the main component that we all need to drink in order to be fully nourished. All drinking water comes from God even though we do not know how He creates drinking water and how He pumps water into the pipes of our homes.

Can One Theory Teach Us Everything?

It is tough to devise a blueprint of the Universe. One thing that we must understand when we are trying to develop the "Theory of Everything" is that this is God's Universe. God is the Boss everywhere that we go. God is the only being that truly understands everything about the Universe.

We cannot develop such a complete and powerful theory without relying on the supervision and guidance of God and the Holy Spirit. A Unified Field Theory does not belong to a single scientist. Such a theory belongs to the entire scientific community. We cannot be selfish and say that anyone of us solely possesses such a theory.

The process of achieving the existence of this theory must be a universal effort between scientists that believe that our relationships with God can guide us into a new era of love for God, and new era of love for each other, and a new era for the progression of our space exploration program. We can never say that our goals are impossible. We need to go to God as scientists that believe in this dream. We must work with God to help Him to decide whether we deserve this dream to come true. We must hope that God will help the scientific community to achieve our dreams.

God and the Holy Spirit will have much to say during the development of the Unified Field Theory. We will need their help. We should believe that they are there to love us and to lead us into a new era of unprecedented human and scientific accomplishment. We have to believe that God wants to take science to a higher level. We cannot give God the impression that we want to develop the Unified Field Theory to find more ways to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. The Unified Field Theory will help all of us to love each other and to move forward to a new era of peace for all of us.

Can the Theory of Everything Be Universal?

The Laws of the Universe probably are the same in all parts of our solar system and at all parts of our planet. God cannot corrupt the existence of life in His Universe by changing the Laws of the Unified Field Theory in one area of the Universe and by leaving them the same in another part of the Universe.

The concepts in such a theory would be universal. They would apply to all galaxies and solar systems that currently exist. They would apply to all planets that exist. They would apply to all planets that support life. They would apply to all vehicles that support life such as a spaceship.

We have to understand that God is a Universal Being. God exists everywhere in His Universe. He has to be prepared to support human life at a moment's notice if our astronauts were to try to explore a desolate part of the galaxy. Our astronauts would disappear if God would not exist in that area and if the interactions of protons, neutrons, and electrons that support human life would be defective.

God's laws that pertain to a Unified Field Theory have to be completely consistent all over the Universe. God cannot sabotage His Existence by disabling His Laws of Physics in any remote part of the Universe.

However, we must have a good understanding about what we are dealing with when we will build a spaceship. We have to completely understand how the Forces of Nature work so that we can build spaceships that will successful in helping astronauts to explore the solar system.

Explaining Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons

It is difficult to explain the properties of the three most basic particles that are in existence. They are the basic building blocks of all molecules in the Universe. They also work together in every circuit and in every electromagnetic field. They also manipulate each other in gravitational fields.

The main idea behind developing a spaceship that can travel to the moon or that can travel to Mars is to build a Unified Field Theory that explains how protons, neutrons, and electrons interact with each other when they are particles that have no mass within electromagnetic circuits. Particles that have no mass within electromagnetic circuits stimulate attraction and repulsions between different objects and fields.

Gravitation is a more advanced version of the same idea. We need to understand how the three basic particles interact with one another when they have no mass inside of a planetary field. Gravitation and electromagnetism are similar but they are also different from each other.

We also need to understand protons, neutrons, and electrons when they function with mass. Particles have mass they are countable, the have weight, and their molecular identity can be verified. Particles with no mass are not countable, have no weight, and have no molecular identity. We have no way to determine what kind of substance the particles are made of when they have no mass.

We have to understand what happens when you mix particles with mass and particles without mass in an electromagnetic field or in a gravitational field. That is the biggest accomplishment that we can achieve in developing "The Theory of Everything."

Understanding Attraction and Repulsion

Particles of protons, neutrons, and electrons with no mass can pulsate. They can then affect the distance between two or more different fields when they pulsate.

Attraction means that an electromagnetic pulsations of particles with no mass have caused the distance between to objects to decrease over a period of time. We can introduce a formula to explain this in a later discussion.

Repulsion means that the electromagnetic pulsation of particles with no mass has caused the distance between two objects to increase over a period of time.

Proton Fields with particles that have no mass will cause repulsive pulsations for neutron fields with mass and electron fields with mass when the Proton Fields begin to pulsate. The means that the distance between two objects of matter will increase until the repulsive pulsations end.

Neutron Fields with particles that have no mass will cause repulsive pulsations for a Proton Field with particles that have mass when the Neutron Field begins to pulsate. This will cause an increase in the distance between the two objects until the repulsive pulsations end.

Neutron Fields with particles that have no mass will cause attractive pulsations for a Field of Electrons when the Neutron Field begins to pulsate. This will cause the distance between the two objects one of which has electron particles with mass to decrease until the attractive pulsations end.

Electron Fields with particles that have no mass will cause an attractive pulsation for Proton Fields with particles that have mass and will cause attractive pulsations for a Neutron Field that has particles with no mass. This will cause a decrease in distance between the two objects until the attractive pulsations end.

Why Do We Need a Theory of Everything?

The time has come in our lives as scientists and as children of Our One True God to try to find Him through scientific investigation. Our scientists should work with religious leaders at this point in our history so that we can begin to solve all of the problems that we have been facing by standing united in our determination to reach out to God and to the Holy Spirit to get the help that we need so that the suffering that exists in the Universe will end.

We can build spaceships that can allow us to safely explore the Universe. We can end violence and self-destructive behaviors by getting our mentally ill brothers and sisters the life-saving medical and psychiatric treatment that they deserve. We can work with God to save the lives of our brothers and sisters.

We need to understand the universe that we live in. We need to understand how our universe functions. We need to understand how we can make our universe a better place to exist for ourselves and for our children.

Our scientists need a basic blueprint of how the universe conducts its operations. Our physicists deserve to be able to work on understanding that blueprint and to make it a reality. Our scientists need a new beginning with God and with Humanity. Our scientists need a new set of objectives to achieve.

What Will the Theory of Everything Accomplish?

- 1. A Universal Understanding of the three basic particles, Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons. We would understand the way that they would function in nature.
- 2. A Universal Understanding of Mass, Volume, and Density for Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons
- 3. A Universal Understanding of the difference between Proton Fields, Neutron Fields, Electron Fields that have particles with mass and that have particles without mass.
- 4. We would understand Electromagnetism by understanding particles with no mass, attractive pulsations, repulsive pulsations, and the changes in distances between two or more objects
- 5. We would understand Gravitation by understanding rotation around a planet's Central Axis, A Planet's Repulsive Propulsion, a Planet's Attractive Propulsion, and How Angular Distance explains the process of Understanding Time.
- 6. We could find ways to create particles that would help us to produce power.
- 7. Understanding the Forces of Gravitation and Electromagnetism can help us to build a more efficient and more cost effective spaceship for future space exploration.
- 8. We could proceed to join all of our brothers and sisters to engage in a universal effort to find God through concurrently through science and religion.
- 9. We could pursue the help and the guidance of the Holy Spirt to help us to make peace with God and with each other.
- 10. We can further understand the miracle of the creation and development of human life.
- 11. We could begin to develop new friendships with our brothers and sisters all over the world by working with them to find God through achieving the universal formation of the Theory of Everything.
- 12. It would be easier for us to show remorse to God if the members of our scientific community would go to Him to express our sorrow for the way that we have been making excuses to hurt Him and to hurt each other. We will meet with God together. He will help us to end the violence and the hatred between us once and for all.
- 13. International Unification would mean that we would recognize that we are all brothers and sisters and that God is our Supreme Being that loves us and cares for us. We could join our brothers and sisters to understand that we all belong to One Family that is under God.
- 14. We can ask God for permission to work on a new spaceship that would be a benefit of accomplishing the Theory of Everything. We could ask the Holy Spirit for help in convincing God to allow us to try to build new and more powerful spaceships.
- 15. We would be better able to develop our students and to make sure that they would reject smoking, alcohol, and illegal drugs.
- 16. We can look forward to establishing a new beginning in Humanity's Collective Relationship with God. We will find God and we will no longer make Him suffer.
- 17. Our mental health professionals will be able to work all over the world to help our poor mentally ill brothers and sisters to stop fantasizing about injuring themselves, about injuring others, and about injuring God.
- 18. Teachers will encourage our young students to pray in all public, private, and religious schools.
- 19. All young adults that want to become sexually active will get the guidance and support that they will need for Family Planning Scientists.
- 20. The Scientific Community all over the world will join religious leaders in finding God and in bonding with God in order to achieve a better tomorrow for ourselves and for all of us.

The Benefits of the Theory of Everything Faster and More Efficient Transportation

We would have the fastest planetary airplanes and transportation systems in the history of modern aerospace engineering. We must fully understand the basic, intermediate, and advanced concepts that are involved with gravitation and electromagnetism in order to build planetary spaceships for non-astronaut travelers that could fly at three to four times the speed of sound.

We can build superior transportation vehicles when we come to completely understand the mechanisms of gravity and electromagnetism that would we would come to understand from the development of the Theory of Everything. We need to understand everything about gravity and electromagnetism in order to understand how to build the next generation of transportation vehicles that would transport nonmilitary civilians all over the world for up to a third of what it costs to do so now.

More efficient transportation means that the costs of transportation will drastically decrease. That will leave all families all over the world with more disposable income. Low-income families would have more money to spend on food and supplies for their children. They would have more money to spend on their medical expenses. They would have more money to spend on their children's education, psychological and emotional development. They would also have more money to pay for the psychiatric care of their family members so that these members will avoid incarceration, substance abuse, and homelessness.

Faster and more efficient transportation means that the average family will enjoy a higher standard of living. Families would use their additional disposable income from their transportation savings to stimulate the world's economies. These sound like good reasons to develop the Theory of Everything.

The Development of Clean Energy Generators

Clean Energy Generators would provide the average household with up to 50% yearly savings on their current electrical power expenses. Our families would use the increased disposable income from the savings to stimulate the economies of the world by spending their excess money on houses, cars, and other essential high-priced and low-priced merchandise.

We can look forward to a day when we would no longer need to depend on Nuclear Power Plants to provide power for our communities. It would be better to gain the knowledge from the development of the Unified Field Theory and to use it to develop Clean Energy Generators that would replace Nuclear Power Plants. This would be a major accomplishment that would purify our environment and would make it safer and more productive to produce energy for all of our communities.

We can use the development of theories about the creation of power that would come about from the successful development of the Unified Field Theory to make the dream of a Clean Energy Generator a reality for our economy and for our lives. We have to try to work together as scientists and engineers to understand electromagnetism in order to help our brothers and sisters to enter a new phase in the history of the development of power for all of us.

Electromagnetic Propulsion for Spaceships

We think that our Space Exploration Program has benefited from the use of Rocket-Propelled vehicles and satellites that we have sent into outer space. Our rocket-propelled capsules, satellites and interplanetary probes have been a good start for our Space Exploration Program.

However, Rocket Propulsion is extremely expensive. We can build a rocket to be a one-time-use propulsion system that can only be used once or twice to propel satellites and capsules into Earth's orbit. Is it really worth the money and the effort to build a rocket that would cost up to \$50,000,000 as a one-time trip into outer space.

One of the benefits of developing the Unified Field Theory is that we could come to completely understand electromagnetism and gravitation. We can use those understandings to build spaceships that are powered by Clean Energy Generators and that travel into orbit and into outer space by utilizing an Electromagnetic Propulsion System. An Electromagnetic Propulsion System would make our spaceships completely and indefinitely reusable for only the cost that we have paid to build it.

These types of spaceships would have a much larger living area for our astronauts and other passengers. They could have many-times more room to store food, water, and other essentials that are necessary for space exploration. They would travel at unimaginable velocities in the Earth's atmosphere, in the Earth's Orbit, and their voyages throughout our Solar System.

Power is everything when it comes to Interplanetary Space Travel. The Clean Energy Generator would be the most reliable source of power for our spaceships. Our accomplishments with our new Spaceships with Electromagnetic propulsion systems could be limitless.

Developing More Advanced Communications Systems

We have to be able to communicate with our astronauts in outer space if we actually can build the ultimate spaceship for our Space Exploration Program. This communications system would send and receive transmissions from our planet to our astronauts at many times the Speed of Light. We have to develop Stellar Communication Systems that will keep us in close contact with our astronauts no matter how far away they are from the Planet Earth.

The development of the Unified Field Theory can help us to create communications systems that stream communications signals at least five-to-seven times the current velocity of our communications systems. No one really notices that our current communication systems operate at too slow of a speed to be successful in enabling us to effectively communicate with our astronauts during a Space Exploration Mission.

We must use the knowledge that we will acquire from our efforts to develop the Unified Field Theory to build circuits that would stream radio signals and radio particles to and from outer space at five-to-seven times what their current capacities are capable of doing. We must use our knowledge from the Unified Field Theory to use a Clean Energy Generator to produce the unprecedented amount of power that would be necessary to build an effective communication system for our Interplanetary Spaceships.

We all hope that it will be easier to communicate with each other and with our astronauts when we succeed in developing superior communications systems from the Theory of Everything,

How Do We Create and to Destroy Particles?

Can we create a mechanism that creates wood particles out of thin air? Can we build a generator that will create water particles? Can we create a generator that will produce enough heat particles that would be able to keep a room at a comfortable temperature without using any batteries or other source of electrical power?

The Sun creates Electron Particles all of the time. The Sun streams Electron Particles toward our Planet Earth and to the rest of the Solar System all of the time. A planet's gravitational field probably produces particles of Protons with no mass, Particles of Neutrons with no mass, and Particles of Electrons with no mass all of the time. We cannot detect the creation of these particles. That is part of the way that our planet functions.

A generator is designed to create particles. A Proton Generator would create Proton Particles with Mass. A Neutron Generator would create Neutrons with Mass. An Electron Generator would create Electron Particles with Mass.

Generators that provide power to homes in a community create both Proton Particles with Mass and Electron Particles with Mass simultaneously. This Bilateral Pulsation of Proton Particles with Mass and Electron Particles with Mass works to enable the functioning of every electrical circuit that exists all over the world. Our engineers have created generators that create Protons and Electrons that are compatible with all of our Electronic Circuits. We really need to develop the Unified Field Theory to understand how and why this happens.

It may be possible to destroy particles. That normally means that particles with mass lose their mass and become particles with no mass. That makes it easier to create magnets and electromagnetic devices. We would better understand how to create these technologies through our efforts to successfully develop the Unified Field Theory.

Stimulating the Creation of Nonhuman Life

Our research that would lead to the development of the Unified Field Theory would help us to build mechanisms that would stimulate the creation of nonhuman life. This would decrease the cost of food for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. Lower prices for food would help us to improve the standard of living of all of our brothers and sisters. This would include those of us that live in poverty, homelessness, and in starvation.

God designs, creates, and maintains the existence of all human and nonhuman life. God sustains nonhuman life to support the existence of human life. It is still very expensive for us to feed everyone that needs food from God even though He creates food for us every second of every day.

One of the benefits of developing the Unified Field Theory would be that we would be able to find more efficient and less expensive ways to work with God to mass produce nonhuman life such as plants and animals in special state-of-the-art farms. We could work together with God after we have gained substantial knowledge about how He supports nonhuman life by developing the Unified Field Theory to produce many-times the amount of food that we currently can afford to produce and to distribute to all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. The development of the Unified Field Theory can help us to mass-produce nonhuman life so that starvation and poverty will end for all of us.

The Processes of the Universe That Maintain Life

The ultimate goals as scientists that will work to develop the Theory of Everything would be to develop understandings about how God manipulates interrelationships between protons, neutrons, and electrons to create and to maintain human and nonhuman life.

The Universe is filled with Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons that are the building blocks that God will use to create all human and nonhuman life. We must understand that we must try to find God if we are going to develop theories about the Universe that He has created and that He maintains to keep all intelligent human life in existence.

It is our goal to understand the most basic interactions of Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons that work with God to sustain all human and nonhuman life. That is one of the main goals of developing the Theory of Everything. We must attempt to develop a theory that give God credit for the love that He has shown for us after He created the Universe and after He has created us and all Human Lives.

Our Universe plays by the Physical Laws of God. The main goal of the development of the Theory of Everything is to understand what God's roles are in the functioning of His Universe. We must try to understand that God has created every non-living entity in the Universe. God uses Non-Living Entities to stimulate the production of human and nonhuman life. We seek to understand what those Non-Living Entities are and how they work together when we try to work with God to develop the Theory of Everything.

The Universe is the Mechanism that God utilizes to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life. We can try to understand the properties of the interrelationships between Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons that work together as part of the development of the Theory of Everything.

Our Engineers Would Enjoy a Superior Advantage

Sometimes our inventions work because they just work. Our engineers can design a cell phone or a HD Television. Hopefully, they will be successful to accomplish what they set out to accomplish.

The question is very complicated. Do our engineers know how their inventions work? Maybe they do or do not understand how their inventions operate. The sad story of engineering is that our engineers might try to invent something and might not know where to begin with the project and/or where to end with the project even though the project can become a successful invention for them and for their employer.

The development of the Theory of Everything would be a breath of fresh air for our engineers. They would come to have a much more superior advantage when it would come to design mechanisms and circuits than they have now. This theory would help them to understand the configurations of their inventions more clearly and in a way that would be completely understandable.

Can our engineers build a vehicle that can fly from one point on this planet to another point on this planet where the vehicle would not have wings or a rocket? Some engineers might thing that such a goal would most definitely be impossible. Others might want to consider the possibility of creating a passenger vehicle that would fly without wings and would wish that they could do it if it were remotely possible. The Theory of Everything will give us the ability to design powerful flying mechanisms that would operate without wings if we believe that this dream can become our reality.

Chemical Engineers Will Be Closer to God

Chemical Engineers need help from God so that they can design chemicals that will cure diseases and that would be able to allow us to access the chemicals that help us to live a better life every day of our lives.

Chemical Engineers and Chemists would greatly benefit from the development of the Unified Field Theory. They would come to understand just how Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons work together to form different chemicals. Our Chemical Engineers would have a much more profound understanding about how to develop chemicals by working with the Unified Field Theory and with God.

God has created a Planet Earth for us that has at least 100 Billion different types of chemicals that work together to support the existence of all life here. Chemists and Chemical Engineers have to work with God to understand how to use His chemicals to create substances that would be very valuable for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

God's Planet Earth gives all of our Chemists and Chemical Engineers all of the building blocks that they would need create the chemicals that are in demand all over the world. God guides our Chemists and Chemical Engineers so that their efforts to create a new drug for a disease or a new soap for babies will definitely succeed.

The development of the Theory of Everything would make it easier for our Chemists and Chemical Engineers to allow God to be part of the way that they create and manipulate chemicals. The Theory of Everything would help them to better understand the relationships between Protons, Neutrons, and Electrons that God will use to create and to maintain all human and nonhuman life. The Theory of Everything will give our engineers a stronger relationship with God so that God can help them.

Teachers Will Find New Ways to Develop Students

Developing the Theory of Everything will help teachers to challenge students to achieve goals and to accomplish higher levels of learning than we have ever known in the history of education.

We will discontinue teaching our students the theories and ideologies that make no sense or that are unprovable. We will instead challenge our young adult students to work with scientific mentors to work to develop and to understand the Theory of Everything as it is being developed. Our students can work together with scientists and educators to work to find God by helping educators and scientists to find ways to use the project that will develop the Theory of Everything to develop the intellect and the higher level of intellectual functioning of all of our students at all grade levels.

The development of the Theory of Everything will help our teachers to be honest with their students about how God manipulates the Universe to create all human and nonhuman life. Our teachers will show our students the magnitude of God's Creation when they work with our students to understand the ongoing development of the Theory of Everything.

Our teachers will help students to try to find God through their work to build and to understand the basic, intermediate, and advanced concepts of the Unified Field Theory. Teachers will feel free to help students to understand that we can all find God through science. Our teachers have to encourage our students to communicate with God through their ongoing efforts to understand concepts that will be going public in the development of the Theory of Everything.

Student Scientists Will Work Closely with God

Student scientists will work closely with their mentors as they will attempt to find God in both their lives and in their academic careers. We would encourage our Student Scientists to attempt to find God while they prepare to finish their studies and to start working for an employer.

We have to train Student Scientists to work closely with God. We have to help students to understand that God helps to train them as students. God then develops them into scientists that work for Him by working to serve their brothers and sisters of Humanity. Student Scientists should come to realize that God is the source of all human and nonhuman life in His Universe. They must come to understand that scientists and engineers work for God and work for Humanity.

We have to help our Student Scientists to work hard to attempt to find God in their lives. That means that they should try to communicate with God. That means that they should understand that God is the reason why they are pursuing a career in science and/or engineering. Our Student Scientists have to understand that all scientists and engineers answer directly to God. Our Student Scientists must approach God through prayer and with the knowledge that God is there to love all of us. All Student Scientists should understand that they will be working to make the world a better place. They will be working to end pain and suffering for all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world.

God will guide our Student Scientists to pass their exams, to prepare for their career, and to face the Human Family that they will try to serve throughout their careers. God will help them to find their employers. God will help them to respond to their training. God will help them to be able to perform in their jobs. God will be part of their lives for the rest of their lives.

We Need Better Ways to Find God

Working to develop and to understand the Theory of Everything can give our scientists and nonscientists different ways to try to reach out to God. We can look to God through prayer. We can have faith that God actually does exist. How do we know who God is? What does God do? What is God's role in our daily lives? Where is God? How do we find God? When do we know that God is trying to communicate with us?

The development of the Theory of Everything will help us to have a better idea of who God is in our lives. We need to know what God really does for all of us. We need to understand that God has a relationship with the Universe that maintains our lives in existence. That is why we should explore the Universe by trying to find God by developing the Unified Field Theory.

Developing the Unified Field Theory can help us to discover who God is in our lives. We can discover that God has human emotions like we have human emotions. We need to work with God to bring new human lives, or babies, into the world. We are similar to God in that respect. God suffers when we suffer. God suffers whenever He cannot prevent a wrongful death just like we suffer.

God needs to help us to find new and more effective ways to reach Him. That means that He needs to talk with us when we are in trouble. He wants to save us from incarceration. He wants to save us from bodily harm. He wants our lives to be constructive and to help us to always accomplish productive goals. God wants us to understand that He is the Supreme Being in this Universe that we live in and that we answer to Him. That means that we have to care enough to communicate with Him.

Theories about Human Behaviors

The Theory of Everything does not just have to be about Physics and Chemistry. We can also develop theories about human behaviors. We can try to understand what provokes abnormal human behaviors. We can try to understand new theories of God's role in our lives when we become mentally ill. We must understand the consequences of achieving a detachment from God. We must understand the benefits of achieving an attachment to God.

God plays a role in the way that we behave in our daily lives. God guides us even when we do not know that He is guiding us. He would want the Theory of Everything to help all of us to understand that it is not acceptable to generate thoughts and behaviors that promote injuries to oneself and to others.

The Theory of Everything can also be about understanding the love that God has for us. The theory can be about what our love accomplishes when we show that love to a newborn child. The theory can be about how a man's intimacy for a woman can work with God to create a new human life. The theory can be about how we can seek professional medical treatment when we, or some other person that we love, becomes mentally ill.

The Theory of Everything can help us to find God and to be able to communicate with God. The theory can help us to understand the will of God. The theory can help us to understand how to accomplish the will of God. The theory can help us to understand why there are so many benefits to achieving the will of God.

We need a Theory of Everything that helps us to understand problems in our behaviors, problems in others' behaviors, and the consequences that happen when God becomes angry and destructive because of our behaviors. We have to understand and to know better that we cannot anger God because of the retaliation that He can use against us.

Better Medical Treatment for the Mentally III

The development of the Theory of Everything can help us to understand how to save the lives of our mentally ill brothers and sisters. We need to sponsor case studies that show how to improve the thinking and behaviors of mentally ill people by helping them to look for God and by helping them to find God. We must make sure that the development of this theory will help us to understand how to save the life of a mentally ill child, young adult, or adult by helping that person to find God through science and through prayers.

We must treat a Detachment from God as a leading cause of the development of a mental illness of a young adult or an adult. We cannot continue to live as human beings if we cannot find room in our lives for the existence of our relationship with God. We will slowly start to disintegrate and start to die if God becomes absent from our lives.

Mentally ill people must understand that they cannot exist without a conscience understanding that they have an obligation to recognize the existence of God in their lives. They must go to God for help whenever they pursue psychiatric treatment or a psychiatric disorder. God is always there to help all of us to function even if we are under psychiatric treatment and are in psychotherapy. The love of God stops us from trying to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. God is there to help all of us.

Achieving a Brotherhood and Sisterhood of Humanity

All human beings throughout the world are one family. We are all one Nation of Humanity. We all answer to our God who created the Universe, who created us, and who keeps all human life, all nonhuman life, and all nonlife in existence.

We must work together to try to understand that God is the Patriarch of the Nation of Humanity. God's intent is for all nations and all of us to achieve unification with each other sooner or later. That means that we must collectively show love for God and for each other. We must help each other when we are mentally ill. We must stop generating excuses to justify the destruction of human life. We must not continue to offend God with our sexual behaviors. We must listen to God when He tries to make us aware about how He feels about serious problems that exist in our lives.

The development of the Theory of Everything is part of God's plan for us. God's plan is to unite all of our brothers and sisters to form one nation that would be called the "Nation of Humanity." God would want the "United Nations" in New York City to be the Government of the Nation of Humanity.

God wants the "Theory of Everything" project to be the beginning of the end for hatred, violence, diseases, and self-destruction to end here on this planet. God wants all of us to understand the truth about how He functions as part of the Universe that works with God to sustain our existence and how He functions in our lives.

We have a right, and obligation, and a need to understand God as best that we can. We need to understand how He functions. We need to understand the Laws of the Physical Universe. We need to understand what it is about our behaviors that will make him angry, happy, sad, destructive, and/or homicidal. No one wants to provoke God to have fantasies about killing any of us.

God does not want to hear excuses for the way that our brothers and sisters throughout the world might justify the way that they believe that they hate each other. God will not tolerate excuses that will prolong efforts to engage in violence and the commission of murder that will lead to wrongful deaths. God wants us to understand that murder is never justified under any circumstances. God is serious about His intent to stop the violence that does not want to end on this Planet Earth.

The Theory of Everything is all about finding constructive reasons for our brothers and sisters to work together all over the world to accomplish Humanity's Unification as God would want us to achieve that kind of accomplishment. We have to recognize that all of us can benefit from a relentless effort to show love for all of our brothers and sisters and to offer all of them the benefits of international unification into a one nation, the Nation of Humanity.

We have to stop saying hurtful and derogatory things about our brothers and sisters all over the world. The Theory of Everything will be a project that will give us excuses to show love and affection for all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world. We cannot continue to hurt God by making statements that show the intent to harm or to kill our brothers and sisters throughout the world.

God deserves to exist in a Universe that is free from pain, suffering, conflict, and wrongful deaths. God deserves love from all of us. God deserves the opportunity to guide us to a new era of peace and tranquility where human hatred will exist only as a memory in the past. We must honor God by learning to forgive each other and to love each other.

Achieving the Theory of Everything by Finding God God Can Guide Us to Achieve Our Goals

God guides us from the first day that we are born. God helps us to drink formula for the first time. God teaches us how to move our arms and legs for the first time. God helps us to show love and affection for our parents and other loved ones from day one of our lives.

God is responsible for guiding us to achieve all of the goals. God challenges us to achieve our goals. God always helps us to achieve our goals if He sees that the goals are helpful to our loved ones and other members of humanity. God wants us to help Him to help others that are working with God to accomplish their goals also.

How do we search for God? We can pray to God. We can have silent thoughts in our mind and then we can see whether God will respond to us. What does the Voice of God sound like? We do not know. Do we exactly know when God is making a strong effort to reach us? That may be possible.

We search for God by loving our brothers and sisters. That means our own brothers and sisters in our family and our brothers and sisters in our communities and all over the world. We have to respect God by showing love and the intent to love and to forgive others to all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world.

We must try to establish our own personal communications with God when we finally make progress in our efforts to find Him. We have to understand that God loves all of us. That means that God wants to be part of our lives by communicating with us about our concerns, our grievances, and problems. God expects us to honor His requests to help others when

We Would Benefit from Finding the Holy Spirit

The Holy Spirt is an entity of higher intelligence that is part of the existence of God. The Holy Spirit assists God in trying to help us to understand and to resolve our issues as human beings. God and the Holy Spirit want all of us to find them through our efforts to develop the Theory of Everything. Our scientists, mathematicians, and engineers will need guidance from God and from the Holy Spirit in order to develop and to understand the Theory of Everything.

Our scientists and engineers work to find God in their personal lives and in their careers. Many of them fail to realize the power of the Holy Spirit that plays a pivotal role in making them successful in their personal relationship and in their careers. All scientists and engineers answer to the Holy Spirit. They will work with the Holy Spirit to find God through their efforts to develop the Theory of Everything. We must remember that God and the Holy Spirit must approve our efforts to develop the Theory of Everything. God and the Holy Spirit will guide us to find the ultimate theory for all of our scientists, mathematicians, and engineers.

We must all understand that we all strive to find God in our lives. Our scientists will help all of the members of our human family to reach out to God and to find God in all of our lives. Our scientists will also help us to understand the love that the Holy Spirit has for all of us. We will come to understand just how powerful the existence of the Holy Spirit can be in our everyday lives. The efforts to develop the Theory of Everything will help our entire human family to work toward final finding God.

Developing a Stronger Relationship with God

All scientists and engineers need a strong relationship with God in order to perform in their professions. They have to look to God for help, love, support, and guidance. Our scientists and engineers need God's approval before they will design and build inventions that will work properly.

Developing the Theory of Everything for our psychiatrists and mental health professionals would help our medical community to come closer to finding God. Our mental health professionals could then build a stronger relationship with God that would enable them to build and to complete successful scientific and engineering projects.

Our scientists and engineers help us to accomplish a stronger relationship with God by being role models for our children and young adults. Scientists are like mentors for our kids and young adults that will help them when they become either physically ill or mentally ill. Scientists help our students to achieve their goals in their academic programs. Scientists help our students to understand the relationship with God that they will need to develop if they are to work on the most modern scientific projects such as the Theory of Everything.

The main goal for developing a genuine Theory of Everything is to help our scientists to help all of us to find a stronger relationship with God when we find God by investigating His Universe. God wants us to know what we should understand about how He manages and sustains the Universe and all human and nonhuman life. Our scientists will find God when they finally achieve the advanced knowledge of the Universe that God will reveal to them as part of the Theory of Everything.,

Better Understanding of Human Behavior

The Theory of Everything is not just about finding a way to understand the basic and advanced processes of the physical universe. It is also about working with God to understand human behaviors. Furthermore, we have to develop a Theory of Everything that gives us guidelines and ideas about how to deal with our brothers and sisters that are mentally ill. We must develop theories that would explain how a detachment from God is part of abnormal behaviors that are associated with psychiatric disorders.

We must understand that mostly all of our psychiatric disorders relate in part or in whole to conflicts in the relationship with God of the mentally ill person. We must treat a detachment from God as a major cause for psychiatric disorders in young adulthood and adulthood. We must understand that any human being will become mentally ill if he, she, or they achieve an absence of God in their lives.

We all need the love and affections of God in order to live our normal lives. We will just disintegrate if we feel that we have no room for a relationship with God in our lives. The Theory of Everything will help us to understand the consequences that all of our brothers and sisters throughout the world will face if they choose to be partially or completely detached from God.

We can develop a Theory of Everything that can guide our mental health professionals to better help mentally ill patients. We can develop treatment programs to help these patients to attempt the achieve a remission of their symptoms by allowing God to show love for them. All patients with psychiatric disorders need to welcome the Spirit of God into their lives. They must use their relationship with God as a way to achieve healing. We will understand how God can help us to heal these patients.

God's and Psychiatric Treatment the Mentally III

The Theory of Everything is about finding ways to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters. It is about giving our mental health professionals the power to defeat mental illness by finding God through the development of the Theory of Everything. Our mental health professionals must understand that God must play a major role in the treatment plan of any patient that suffers from either a psychiatric disorder or a substance abuse disorder.

God wants to show love for all of us when we become sick. God wants all of our doctors to know what they can do for us when we get sick. God wants our psychiatrists and our psychotherapists to understand how God plays a role in the development of treatments and treatment plans for our mentally ill brothers and sisters.

Our mental health professionals must understand that every patient must understand that their relationship with God must exist in their lives in order for any of them to defeat the symptoms of psychiatric disorders or of substance abuse disorders. God is there to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters by playing a healing role in their lives where He will help them to succeed in defeating the symptoms of psychiatric disorders. God wants to guide all of us to lead normal lives even if we suffer from psychiatric disorders.

God loves His mental health professionals and His mentally ill children, young adults, and adults very much. God wants all of our scientists and doctors to develop a Theory of Everything that helps our psychiatrists and psychotherapists to bring the love of God back into a patient's life as a way to make a patient's life as normal as it can possibly be. The Theory of Everything will teach us how to bring the love of God into the lives of our mentally ill brothers and sisters.

God Wants to Help Us to Find Him

The process of developing Theory of Everything will be a universal effort to seek help from God in our efforts to find Him. God wants to talk with us. God wants to offer solutions for our problems to us. God wants to guide us away from emotional and bodily injury. God wants to be part of the success that we will attempt to achieve in our lives. God wants to help us to recover from the failures that we may encounter in our lives.

God wants to help us to find Him by helping us to work with the Holy Spirit to develop the Theory of Everything. Our scientists can work with the Holy Spirit in order to lead all of us to a new era in which we will always feel the love and guidance of God in our lives. God wants to guide us to devise a Theory of Everything that will help us to understand how He manages His Universe. God wants us to be part of the way that His Universe will function by giving us the power to manipulate the Universe through the development of engineering technologies.

All of our brothers and sisters all over the world must unite in order to find a way to work with scientists to welcome God into our lives. Our goal is to work with the scientific community and with religious leaders to find a powerful way to talk to God and to accept the guidance of God. Our scientists must help our children, young adults, and adults to understand that they must cooperate with universal efforts to find God and to communicate with God through the development of the Theory of Everything.

Understanding God by Understanding His Universe

We have very much to gain by coming to understand just how God's Universe operates. We want to understand the mechanisms of the Universe that work with God to create and to sustain the existence of all life. We want to understand the Forces of Nature that are responsible for providing us with food and water. We want to understand that God has human emotions. God loves all of us. He is happy when we are happy. He is sad when we are sad.

God wants to share His knowledge of the Universe with all of us and with all of His scientists. God wants all of His scientists to understand Him by understanding the Universe that God has created for all human life that is in existence. God wants us to understand Him as best as we can. God wants to respond to the fascination and interest that we all have about the way that the Universe functions under His Physical Laws of Nature.

We are all part of God's Universe here on Planet Earth. We have a lot to learn about our One True God. We need to develop theories that bring us closer to understanding who God is and how He functions as part of our daily lives. We need to develop theories that will help us to be abler to work with God to promote the reproduction of human and nonhuman life.

We are all part of God's Universe. God wants to invite us to find ways to understand all of the workings of His Universe as best as we can by working with Him to develop the Theory of Everything. God wants to show His love for His scientists by guiding them to realizations and to understandings that are unprecedented in human history. God wants to talk with our scientists in order to help them to understand the answers to their tough questions about the Universe.

We All Love God and We All Love Each Other

The human pursuit of the Theory of Everything will happen because of the way that Humanity loves God and because of the way that we are supposed to love God and to find God. We cannot show love for each other unless we also show love for God. God is the Supreme Being that created us and that maintains our existence in His Universe and on the Planet Earth.

We have to show respect for God by rejecting ideas and justifications that would lead us to believe that we must hurt our brothers and/or sisters. God did not design any of us to have the ability or the right to injure ourselves and/or to injure or to kill others. God is very hurt when He has to deal with a wrongful death. That is a death that comes from the intent to kill a human being. This type of pain is the greatest pain that God could ever feel. He does not deserve the suffering that happens to Him when our brothers and/sisters kill each other with the intent to cause a wrongful death.

The Theory of Everything is a project that is about ending hatred and wrongful deaths all over the world. It is a project that would be dedicated to our One True God. We would undertake this project as a way to stop our brothers and sisters from causing God to suffer through peaceful confrontations and through peaceful negotiations.

We need to engage in a universal project that would help us to understand that God needs us love each other and to stop engaging in hatred toward each other. God wants us to find a final and lasting peace with each other. God wants our hatred against each other to end forever. God wants us to accomplish this while we are finding Him through working to develop the Theory of Everything.

Conclusion

We Can Come Closer to Understanding God

We all need to understand God as best as we can. We need to work with God in all of our daily lives. We need to understand how to feel sympathy for God when He struggles with grief and sadness when He faces violence and murder from many of us. We must try to find an understanding between ourselves and God that will end death and destruction on this Planet Earth for all of Humanity.

We must understand that the development of the Theory of Everything will be a universal effort between scientists and nonscientists to come closer to finding God in our lives than we have ever achieved in the past. We deserve to understand God as best as we can. We deserve to understand that God plays a significant role in our lives. We must come to understand that we need to know just how much God's love means for all of us.

The Theory of Everything is about Humanity's effort to come to a more realistic idealization of what the existence of God means for all of us. We need to know what His love means to us. We need to know what His ability to create human and nonhuman life means for all of us. We have to understand that we all make Him happy when we achieve parenthood. We make God sad when we seek to injure ourselves and/or to injure others.

We need to understand that the way that God chooses to discipline us is a last resort for God. God is very hurt when He knows that He has to carry out an operation to injure and to incapacitate any person or a group of persons that exist as threats to His Human Family. It hurts God when He needs to hurt us because He has no choice but to do so. We have to have sympathy for Him when He gets to a point where disciplining us is the last resort that He has to undertake.

Forming a Partnership with others to Find God

Working with our brothers and sisters all over the world to develop the Theory of Everything would honor God. It would be a good situation to have reasons and excuses to form international scientific partnerships and alliances that would work to formulate the Theory of Everything.

The attempts to find God through the development of the Theory of Everything should contribute to the ultimate goal of achieving international unification where all of our brothers and sisters all over the world would answer to a single and universal government such as the United Nations. God wants us to understand that we are all human beings regardless of what languages we speak, regardless of what country was our birth place, or what the color of our skin is.

The Theory of Everything Project will be a wonderful excuse for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world to work together to find the Existence of God and to collectively work with God to begin to solve many of the problems that hurt and cause suffering for all of the members of our Universal Human Family.

Working with others to finally find God in all of our lives would be a great way to begin to love each other and to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to begin to solve the multitudes of the world's problems. We must solve our universal problems by showing a legitimate love for God and for all our brothers and sisters all over the world.

We Can Come to Understand Human Behavior

Why do some of us achieve a detachment from God that helps them to justify the crimes that they commit against God and against Humanity? Why do some of us achieve to form an attachment to God while others seek to achieve a detachment from God?

Our psychiatrists and psychotherapists must not only treat the symptoms of psychiatric disorders. They must also try to understand what causes psychiatric disorders. They must understand that one common denominator between all psychiatric disorders has to do in part with problems with our relationship with God.

God influences and affects the daily behaviors of all human beings. God wants to help us when we are confused. God wants to help us when any of us has a need to injure oneself. God wants help any of us when we feel the need to hurt others. God wants to help us to understand the consequences of hurting ourselves and of hurting others. God wants us to understand that we need psychiatric treatment when we feel like hurting ourselves and/or hurting others.

It is so much more merciful for all of us to respond to the help and the discipline of God when He will guide us away from attempting to hurt ourselves and/or attempting to hurt others. God does not create human life to exist in incarceration. God wants all of us to remain as part of His Human Family. God wants us to enjoy a life of happiness and freedom. God does not want a new toddler to face a destiny when he or she will face long-term incarceration. God does not create human life for that purpose.

The Theory of Everything will be about helping our brothers and sisters to keep them from falling off the edge of a cliff when they will achieve incarceration because they have attempted to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others. We owe it to God to work with all of our brothers and sisters both in our schools and in our communities, to avoid incarceration.

A Partnership between God and Humanity

The development of the Theory of Everything Project will be about a major partnership between God and Humanity. It will be about working with God while we investigate the substance of God. We would investigate the personality of God. We would investigate the goals and powers of God. We would understand that love is a force that gives God the authorization to create all human life.

Our scientists will hold hands with God as we will struggle to work with Him to stop His suffering as it exists here on the Planet Earth right now. Our scientists will help all of our brothers and sisters to stop generating hateful and harmful thoughts about hurting and killing each other that deeply hurt and offend God. Our scientists and mental health professionals will work with God to save the lives of people that have been left with no one to love any of them. God suffers when one of His sons or daughters commits a crime in order to be incarcerated because he or she is homeless and that is the only way that he or she can find some way to eat and to have somewhere to live.

Our Partnership with God will devise a blueprint for the United Nations. We will use that blueprint to help the United Nations to help all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. God helped to create the United Nations. The members of our Human Family deserve a universal government that will help to end poverty, diseases, homelessness, violence, and starvation.

The Role of the Holy Spirit in the Development

We do not understand the substance of the existence of the Holy Spirit. However, we know that the Holy Spirit played a major role in the mission of Jesus Christ. The Holy Spirit still watches over Humanity even in this time of human history. The Holy Spirit is part of God. The Holy Spirit is part of Humanity. The Holy Spirit guides all of our scientists, engineers, and medical professionals. The Holy Spirit is always there to help them and to help all of us.

The Holy Spirit might be able to lead us down the right path with regard to the project that will develop the Theory of Everything. The concepts that are involved in understanding the basic processes of the Universe as well as normal human behavior and abnormal human behavior can be complex and confusing. We need help from and entity of higher intelligence when we will seek to understand new scientific concepts that are above and beyond anything that we have ever tried to grasp in our careers as scientists.

The Holy Spirit helps scientists and engineers to create inventions that require the knowledge of the Theory of Everything even though our scientists and engineers do not have that theory yet. The Holy Spirit can guide our scientists and engineers to create devices and components without allowing them to completely understand the Theory of Everything.

Our Mental Health Professionals also need guidance from a higher power. Our medical scientists need guidance from a higher power. It would benefit their careers and their ability to accomplish goals if they would accept guidance from a higher power like the Holy Spirit.

We should always believe that the Holy Spirit does care about us and that it will guide us to a final and comprehensive understanding of God, the Universe, and Human Behavior.

A Higher Level of Understanding God

We all need to understand the numerous roles that God will play in our lives. We need to understand how God functions in our lives. We need to know how God guides us in our relationships, marriage, parenthood, and in our careers. We must seek to understand the purpose of God and our own purpose for existing.

The Theory of Everything Project would be a new beginning for our never-ending need and efforts to come to understand the One True God that has created us and that keeps us in existence. We must come closer to understanding what it means when God shows love for us. We must understand that the love that we have for a spouse of the opposite gender can lead God to create a new human life inside of a woman.

We all want to achieve the highest level of understanding about God that is humanly possible. The Theory of Everything Project would lead us down the path where we will achieve the most comprehensive concepts and ideas about God in human history. That is because we all need understand God as best as we can as human beings. Understanding the highest levels of understanding about God is a goal that all of our brothers and sisters share throughout Humanity.

God will reveal secrets about Himself to us through the Theory of Everything Project. God has many things to reveal to us that we have never known about Him at all.

A New Era of Remorse and Forgiveness

We must show remorse in front of God whenever we inflict harm or life-threatening injuries upon our brothers and sisters. We must understand how to forgive others that may hurt us because they mentally ill. We must understand how to go to God for counseling and guidance when we try to say that we are sorry for what we have done to hurt Him and to hurt our brothers and sisters of God's Human Family.

We need to forgive our brothers and sisters for showing the intent to injure us just as we need to seek forgiveness from our brothers and sisters when we behave in a hurtful and violent way. We need to be ready to help our brothers and sisters for the hurtful things that they have done to us and for the harmful things that they have done to others. We have to understand that God expects that kind of attitude from us. We should understand that we cannot be hypocritical when it comes to forgiving others that have hurt us and that have hurt others. We have to be ready to forgive them if we expect God to forgive us when we hurt ourselves and/or hurt others.

Our criminal justice system makes it seem that we should not forgive mentally ill and desperate individuals that have committed crimes out of desperation because they have been facing long-term unemployment, homelessness, poverty, substance abuse disorders, broken educations, sexually transmitted diseases, and broken educations.

We have to feel sympathy for the pain that God feels when the only home that these desperate people can come to know is a prison. Our criminal justice system should do more to offer rehabilitation and counseling for these desperate people. Many of these people deserve to live to live in something better than a cage. We think that God feels that way about this situation. The Theory of Everything Project will help us to help others so that incarcerations will eventually stop happening.

God Wants Us to Investigate Him

God wants all of His Children of His Human Family to know who He is and what His purpose is all about. God wants to reveal himself to all of us. God wants us to understand why He is having so many problems in actually getting Humanity to function properly. God wants us to understand His happiness when He presents a new baby to two loving parents. God wants us to understand His suffering when people die without His authorization because of senseless violence.

Will we be able to ever understand how God turns a seed into a flower or a tomato? Maybe the Theory of Everything will not be that advanced. We may someday be able to design fruits and vegetables. However, God reserves these types of jobs solely for himself. We wish that we could know how he creates an egg. How does God build an egg inside of a chicken's body? How can God produce so many eggs inside of chickens so that we will never run out of eggs? We never run out of water. We never run out of crude oil. We never run out of natural gas. We never run out of electricity. We never run out of wood.

It would be an honor for God to help us to investigate what He does to support the existence of each and every one of us. We want the Theory of Everything Project to help us to work with God so that we can know His intimate secrets as best as we can. We want to achieve a higher relationship with God than we have ever had in human history. There is a lot to learn about God and about the Universe. That is why we would benefit from a universal effort to conduct the Theory of Everything Project.